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DETAILS: AF 8 :-).5 p.m., on December 13, 1948, INGRAM 
telephonically reported thqt he had information which he could 
not di scuss over the telephone .. 

" 
On December 14, 1948; HORACE .ALTON INGRAM 

of 'Cartersville, Georgia, w~s int eTV.ie wed , and gave the infor~a­
tion contained ~n the signe~ statement set forth hereafter. INGRAM 
voluntarily appeared in the Atlanta field office on the morning of 
Deoember 15, 1948. and sign~d the following signed statement: 

"A.tlanta, Georgia 
December 15, 1948 

. "I. HOr,a~:' 'give the fOl~OW-
ing voluntar,y signed stJtemGnt to Speoial Agent 

. Joseph T; Sylvester, Jr" who has identified him-:­
self to me as a Special Agent of the Federal 
:Bureau of. Investigation, U. S., Department of Justtce. 

"I was born in Cartersville, Georgia, 
July 12,. 1909, the son of James Anni~ Ingram. ' 
~ attended I~chool at Cartersville, Georgia. and 
completed the eighth grade, and when about seven­
t'een or eighteen years of age left Cartersville 
and went to Canton, Ohio, where I \,lorked for 
various comnanies as a laborer. I recall work­
ing for the:' Timken Roller :Bearing Compan.v, Canton, 
Ohio, for about five years from :1.928 until the 
early 1930's. After ~hat i hitchhiked, rode 
freigh ts I and bummed around the country taking 
various laboring jobs wherever I could find 
them. I traveled allover the middle West 
and Eastern section of the Unit0d States • 
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"In about 1937 or 1938 I was in Morristown, Pennsyl­
vania, w0rking fir'in;g a boiler for the Thompson ~"yman Com~any, 
am had worked there" for about five to seven weeks when one 
morning I quit9 On this day I hitchhiked to 'ltTashington. D. C., 
and arrived there somewhere around noon. As I was walking 
down Pennsylvania Avenue carr,ying a small bag, two men ap~roach­
ed me and asked me if I was a strnnger in town to which I replied 
"yes". They then asked me if I would like to do some work for 
them. One of the men , did all of the talking. This man was about 
35 or- 40 years of age,; 6 feet tall, weight a"puroximately 170 
pounds, hair dark black. complexion medium ruddy, nose sharp and 
long. He wore no glas'ses and was well dresse9-. He had an accent 
which led me to believe he was not an Ameri9an, but I do not know 
what type of accent this was. The other man who was with ~im was 
about 5 feet 5 or 6, age 40 to 45, weight 190 pounds, build fat 
with big stomac4J belteved tobs bald or light haired, well dre~s­
ed. I donlt recall what type of clothing they were wearing or 
whether or not they were wearing hats. The small fat man was 
carrying a. briefcase. 

"r don't reca~l where on fennsylvania Avenue in Washing­
ton, D~ C., this was as ~ am ~ot acquainted with Washington, D. C. 
and know nothing about any of the streets, The tall man stated 
he was a la,~er and was. re~resenting the short fat man in a familY 
affair. and asked me to step into a store which was either a drug 
store or a delicatessen store where you could get coca colas 'and 
sandwic4es. The three of -us sat in a booth and the tall man 
asked me if. I would deliver an envelone which was brown in color, 
about 12 inches by I? inches in size, ' and very bulky. ~ hl.d' 
him- I would deliver it and he gave me $~O, t don't recall ' the 
size of the bills, whether they were ones t fives, twos, or tens. 

"The two men walked out with me and they hailed a 
1 -

t~icab. There was no taxicab stand in front of this store, 
I remember that I went to sqme address on Ohio Street and the 
taxi waited for me. I left the t'~i and walked to a' brick _ 
house with a small yard in front of it, with no stair.s leading 
u~ to the house as the door was right on the sidewalk, and 
rang a d00rbell on the left hand side. This was a ~ush door­
bell, one that you ~ress th~ button. A short woman about , 40 

- to 45 years of ag~. 5 fe~t 4 or 5 feet 3, with dark compla~ion, 
came to the door and ~tated she was expecting me and took ~he 
envelope~ 
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II I went back to the cab, and cab took me back to the 
store again. This to~k from 26 to 25 minutes. I don't recall 
how much money I -paid·:the cab driver for my fare to and from 
this house. I dontt ~ecall whether the woman had an accent, 
but do recall she ~s;#ressed like a well dressed business 
woman. I can not recall what type of clothing she wore, and I 
would not recog~ize het. if ~ saw her again. 

IIi'JhenI got back to the store the two men were waiting, 
and 'lThen I got out of ~.}1.e cab the tall mali went back into the 
store into a pay booth{and made a telephone call. He, came back ... .. 
out and stated l had dQne a good job. He then asked me if I 
would deliver another envelope, and gave me another brown 
p~per envelo~e which w~s bulky and the same size as the other 
envelope I had delivered, and asked me to deliver it to some 
1;llace on either L or 14th Street. I don't recall the ado.ress or 
the street. I don't kn6w whether it was north, south, east, or 
west. I again got into a taxicab, and it took me about 25 
minutes to get 'to this house .. where another woman came to the 
door and took the papers, saying She exoected me, This house 
was a w~ite frame house which did not ~it back off the street 
and had no yard, but which had two sten,s lli'lading un to :t t. The 
woman was about 40 or 45 years of age,"5 feet 1 or-2, heavy build 
or churiky, dressed very nic~, but I can1t recall any other thing 
about her descri:otion and \-lould not rocognize her ~f I should 
see her again. 

"I 'again went back to this store on Pennsylv?nia 
Avenue,' but d,Qn! t know 'the name of the store or the 'type 
of the store. It was not a restaurant, and was either' 
a delicatessen or a drug store. The tall man'did not make 
a telephone c'all when I got baCk the second time I but the' 
three of us went in and sat down in a booth and had a coca 
cola. 

"At th:i,s time it was about 3:30 or 4:00 o'clock, and 
the tall man asked m~ if I would delive~ another letter in 
Ne\'1 York for him, saying 1f I would deliver it he would give 
me $200. I agreed to deliver this letter in Ne\'1 York, and 
the tall man gave me $200 in ten and twenty dollar bills, 
and again gave me ~he same tyoe envelope, the sam.e size, 
and gave me an address on a piece of white ~aper which gave 

I just an address and no name in New York City, which I 
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faiutly recall as being some place off Fifth Avenue. The 
tall !!lan told !!le to' catch the train out of 1'lashington, 
go to Ne,'l York, cat.ch a taxicab, give hila this aM.ress, and 
deliver the ~a~ers. There was no name on this ~auer. I 
"'Tent to the station ~n ivashington and caught I beiieve the 
Pennsylvania train t~ New York City about 7:00 PM. I believe 
I paiu about $4 fare "for the coach ticket, Rnd arrived in 
Hew York City about:lO: 00 0 I clock. I caught ,a taxicA.b, 
and it !!lust have t~ep about an hour and cost about $3 
to get to this address. 

IIWhen I arrived there I noticed it was a frame two 
story house on the c6rn:er of a ' street off ,to, 1 tself. There 
'l'19re no tall buildings around it and no stores or other things. 
I arrived there about 11:15 PM, and when I got to the house 
the short fat man was there to greet me. I asked him how 
he got there ahead of me, and he said that was his bUsiness. 
The short fat man invited me into the house and gave me three 
or four rum drinks, and ~estioned me for about three hours 
as to my name, age, where I came from, wh~re I had baen, 
what tyne of work I had done, and numerous other questions of 
this tyne. He ~id not hold me in the house against my will, 
and did not abuse or strike me. - He did not threaten me, 
but fro!!l ' t4e way he' kept asking me questions I felt that he 
was detaining me and I ''las unable to get ' away. This man had 
no guns, knife, or other arms. 

IfAfter questioning me for about three hours about 
myself the s~ort man called a taxicab and I ",ent back to 
the railroa~ station and caught a train to Atlanta, Georgi~. 
From Atlanta, Georgia, I caught a bus to Cartersville, and 
I have never seen these two men since that time. I had 
never seen these men before that time, and the above de­
liveries of three envelopes were the only env~lopes or 
work I ' did for ~ither of these ~wo men. I didn't see 
anyon'e wln.ile I was ,,-lith these two men or when I delivered 
these envelo~es who would know me or who would be able 
to corroborate these facts. ' ' 

If! have never told this story to anyone before. 
I did not give this informatio~ to any other person. I 
only made one trip to New York City to deliver anything for 
these men or anyone else. I am telling this because l saw 
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a picture il\, the newspaper of the two Hiss brothers walking 
up the steps' of a building, and the news article stated that 
they were being qu~~tioned concerning spy information. I 
recognized Alger Ht~s from the pa:ger as the tall man whO 
gave me these paper'fJ, to deliver. I would be able to iden­
Ufy him as this man. I donI t recall ~/hat month of the year 
in 1937 or 1938 that this occurred but know it was in the spring 
of the year. I donlt recall what day it was, but do knOt-I it 
was not a Sunday or ,a Saturday. 

III am unable to recall any other facts concerning the 
delivery of these en~elopes, and the reason I am telling this 
is that the short fat man questioned me for about three hours 

I 

and wrote down oy name and all my backgr.ound on pep ere 

"I have read and have had read to me this statement 
Q~ four pages and it Is true. 

/s/ HORACE 4~ INGRAM 

T!!I TNESS: 
JOSJiIPH T. SYLVESTER, Jr. 
Special Agent, Feder~.l Bureau of ~nvestigation, .f\,t+anta, Ga. 

J? At.rx, F. TIERNEY 
Spscial Agent, Federal Bureau of InvestigRtion, 

Atlanta, Ga." 

Previous to the interview ~n the night of December. 14, 1948, 
INGRAM was observed drinking from a pint bottle of wine by Special Agents 
SYLVESTER and TIEID.TEY, and admitted he had been on a drunk for a period 
of about a week. He denied giving any information concerning incidents 
mentioned in above signed statement to any other person at any other 
time except the above agents •. He advised he had been arrested several 
times for intoxication, but for no other crioe, and fUrther advi~ed 
tha t ' he was unabl e to SUP1?~y the name s of any persons who would be able 
to corroborate the story contained in. the above signed statement. 

On December 30, 1948, INGRAM was reinterviewed at Carterst11e, 
Georgia, at Which tioe eight pictures, including one of ALGER HISS were 
shown to hiD, and was ~equested to see, if h~ co~ld ident~fy one of these 
pictures as being identioal with the person ~ho gave him the packages 
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and money r6.eerrect to abovs.. He unhesitatingly drsloT the picture of 
ALGER HISS f:com this group of photographs. In an effort to clarify 
some points in the story h~ had previously told, the following additional 
signed statement \Olas taken: 

" Oart ersville·, Ga ct 

DecGmbe~ 30, 1948 

II I, HOR.~OE .A;tiTON INGRAM, make the following 
voluntary statement to JOHN E. DAVIS who has identi­
fied himself to me ~s a Special Agent of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation, United S·tates Department of 
Justice. ~ 

I 

III was born in Bartow County in or near 
Cartersville, Ga. I July 12, 1909~ At the 'Present 
time I reside at R.F.Do #1, Cartersville, From March 31, 
~942, to February l2 J 1945, ·r was in the Army. and had 
serial number 354001359 . 

"iVhen I ''las a boy I helped my father on the farm, 
but have alwa.ys been sort of restl'ess Rnd like to travel, 
but not so much now as when I was younger. 

"Tl}e following information is given to help 
clear up some of the noin~s in the statement I made 
in Atlanta to Snecial Agent SYLVESTER on December 15. 
1948. 

liAs I told Mr. SYLVESTER, I ''forked at various 
jobs in cities and farms in 'the Eastern part of the 
United States during the 1930 f s. I worked for Timken 
Roller ~earing Company in Canton, Ohio three or four 
different times during 1926 to SOr.letime in the 1930 Is. 
I recall quitting Timken and working several months for 
Florida Power & tight Conroany in t-iiami, during or ab0ut 
1927 \I .r broke my arm in !-fiami, and then after it healed 
,,,ent back to 'Ohio and worked awhile. I recall being in 
the CCC camp a~ B~ue Ridge, Georgia r about 1933 for about 
a year, then after being discharged I ran a bambereer 
joint in Cartersv.ille with my father J~\rns, and brother, 
RAn-lOND INGRAM. We ran this place about a year and I 
~hink made a crop for either one or two years after 
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this on a faro r:ry f~ther rented froI!l :aOB MAJa:lELL near 
Cartersville. Abou~ 1936, I think I W0rked a little 
bit for the County ~ere, and then decided to take off , 
again. I hitchhike~ all through Tennessee, Kentucky, 
Ohio, Illinois, Mic4igan, Pennsylvania, and uossibly 
other states ~ don't remember. 

~, 

i' 

"I always k~'t m;rself' cler>n, and 1'aid my own W?,y, 
I would stop and wo:qk two or three weeks on a farm or 
in a restaurant as ~ snort order cook, or counter man 
until I got a few do'llars ahead, and then ''lould go some­
where else. If I got too hard up 1 would wire home and 
my folks would s~nd ine a little money. Part of the 
time I worked under the name · of JACK INGR.41i, since that 
is what nearly everyone around Cartersville calls me, 
but i alwas sign official papers and things lik~ that 
by my i!rue name, which is HORACE, 

"I recDll going by the Thompson-W'einman -plant 
in ~10rristown, PennsylvElJlia, twice along about then, and 
worked for them once. I knew some of the boys who worked 
there because Thompson-Weinman also operate a pl~t at 
Cartersville and ~ome of the boys from here go there to 
work. I recali RHODY NELSON, CO'lIll;ON NELSON And ED BIDDY 
were so~e of the Cartersville boys working,for Thompson­
Weinman when t worked u-p there for them. I believe I 
sent RHODY NELSON to the foremen to see about getting 
me a job t. and 'I imagine he told him that J.b.CK INGRbM 
from Qartersville wanted a job. I believe FRED CF~PEL 
was the foreman who was my boss. I'm not sure whether 
it was this time I worked the few weeks for Thompson­
iveinman, or the other time ~ just hi tch,hiked by there 
and talked to some of 'my friends, but I did go from 
Morristown, fennsylvania to Washington the morning of 
the day I met the two men I described to Agent SYLVESTER. 
This 'IIlaS the only time I had been to Washington uu to 
then, and I ha'Te never lived or worked there. 

til can't recall any better descri-ption of 
the two men than I gave before t but the tall man whose 
-pictt;l,re I saw in the 'Pa.uer: and which I 'Picked out of . 
the gro~p of -photqgraphs shown me by Agent DAVIS, 
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represented himself to pe a la~er and showed me a card 
that had a name t "Attorney At Lawn and some address 
written on it. I donlt~;recall the name or address. 
It seemed tp me that th~' tall man was renresenting the 
short fat man in some s8.~t of divorce action, and the 
papers they gave me were; supposed to be somet~ing,about 
alimony peyoents. 

, III got the idpression the tan man was 
ta.~ing the little man fo);' a ride, because when the 
tall man gave me the $200 he said to the short fa,t 
man, "See, that's how l'!IU.qh just a little thing'costs" .. 

, 

liAs I said be~ore, I went to New York City 
on a coach train. They told me to take the first train 
I could get, to New York City, and ~ believe it w~s a 
Pennsylvania train, but 11m not sure. I did n0t talk 
to a single person in New York, but the ta];:i driver' 
who took ~e to the address. I went to there and back to 
the railroad station, and the short man who met me and 
took the same ~acka~e they gave me a few hours earlier 
in New Y')rk. ,- . 

"The fat man told lae I had d,one a good job and 
talked to me quite a bit about Wh~t X had been doing 
the past few years. I told him about how I ,had been 
rambling arou~d the country farming some and working at other 
jobs. 

flAfter going back tq ~he railroad station in New 
York City, I went to the counter and bought a coach ticket 
to Atlahta. I believe I changed trains in Washington, but 
did not leave the railroad station there on the way bac~. 

"I carriect my little hand bag with me to New 
York from \vashipgton and then back9' I carried the envelope 
they gave me under oy shirt because they told me to be 
sure not to lose it. 

II I \-/as heading back to 'Georgia when ~ met these 
men and intended. to hit'chhike, but when I made as much 
money as I did delivering their packages I decided to 
ride the train. ' 
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"I did not xiElturn to T'Tashington until 1942l when 
the Ar~ sent me there. 

If I never ment~oned this incident to anyone afier 
I returned to Georgi:a, and forgot all about it until t 
saw the picture of ~GER HISS in the paper and recognized 
hiro as the tall man ~ho gave me the packages and money in 
the spring of 1937 or 1938. 

1 

I 
"I told ~ father about going to the F.B. I. the 

other day with this ~nformation, and he and my cousin, 
Judge INGRAM, who knows about it, both said! did the 
right thing. These are the only two people in Cartersville 
who knO\,l about this. I did go to the Police Station in 
Atlanta before going to the F.B.I., and some detective 
there told me the F.B.I. was the people I wanted to see. 
He called the F.3.I. office for me, and I talked to some 
man there who told me an Agent would 'see me the next 
morning. 

"I have read this statem~n t of six pages and it 
is true. 

/s/ HORACE A. INGRAM 

1!JITNESS: 

JOHN E, DiVIS 
Special Agent, F .. B.I. Atlanta, Ga.1! 

INGRlu~ stated he believed that the photograph showing the two 
HISS brothers going up the steps of the Courthouse in New York City 
ap~eared in an Atlanta newsua~er which was published sometime between 
December 9, and December 14, 1948. A complete review of all Atlanta 
papers during this period, as well as prior dates, was made, ' and no such 
picture was found, although the picture of .ALGER HISS anneared several 
times in other poses. Howevez.:, the files. ·of liThe Atlanta Journal" con­
tain an Associated Fress wire photo dated December 8, 1948, in New York, 
showing ALGER and DON,t4ill H~SS walking up the steps to the Federal Court­
house in New York. This particular picture as stated was not ~ublished 
in Atlanta papers, but did appear in the December 20th issue of "Life 
Magazine", and was presumably publiehed ;I.n pther public.atiol;ls. 
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:r. t is noted th~t there are several news stands handling out 
of town and out of state neJspapers.in the vicinity of The Kimball House 
in Atlanta, where INGRbM could have obtained such papers. 

INGRAW s divorced wife, LACY H:aAD INGRAM, lLWD, Cartersville, 
Georgia, said INGIUll~ had never told her about delivering packages as 
claimed in his signed statemants~ although she knew he had travelled a 
great deal when he was younger. 

As set out in the signed statements, INGRAM is familiarly 
kno\'m as JACK INGRAM in the vic:l.nity of Cartersville, and the report . 
of Special Agent JAMES L. KIRKLAND, dated December 23, 1948, at Philadelphia, 
verified the \fact that one JACK INGRAM ,,",orked for a short time between 
1931 and 1936 for the Thompson-Weinman Company. It is noted that the 
Thompson-Weinman Company is an old, well established mining firm which 
o"gerat"es at Oartersville, Georgia; and several other locali ties .. 

Chief of Police, AUCH MOeDY, and Assistant Chief, H. G. DAVIS, 
at Oartersville, both ~ald they have known INGBb}I as JAOK INGRAM some 
twenty five years, and although he has been arrested several times for 
drunkenness, he comes from a good family, and had a generally good 
reputation as far as truthfulness was concerned. It was ascertai~ed 
that his father was Tax Ooliector of Bartow County, Georgia, of '~1ich 
Cartersville is the County Seat, several years a~o. His first c01lsin, 
1,I.1J:LLIAM A. INGF .. AN, i~ a "prominent Oartersville attorney, and a fo ~mer 
Oity Oourt Judge who is known as Judge INGRAM. 

INGRAM related that after seeing .the picture of HISL in 
a newspaper he immediately went to the Atlanta Po~ice De~artment and 
told his story to a detective, with -possibly one or two other persons 

" listening as he talked. The nolice officer referred him to the Federal 
Eureau of Investigation. 

On December 14J 1948, a representative of tiThe Atlan1,a 
Con~titution", ~tlanta, Georgia, submitted information indicating that 
ING~~ had told a story to a press representative at the -police station, 
Atl.an ta, claiming that while in The Kimball House Hotel he saw a -pl'oto­
graph in a newspaper of the HISS brothers, and believed he reca1leQ ~ne 
qf them. as being the man who -paid: him $200.00 to deliver some sealed v.)-pers , 
in Washington ~n 1938. /' , 

AccQrding tQ the story received from the newspaper, lNGRAM 
indicated that he was detai~ed in one of the houses in Washington where 
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he delivered -capers, and was slal'ped several times during this -period 
of detention, and that he was subsequently paid the sum of $300.CO 
to deliver another sealed envelope ~? an address in New York City • 

.. 
INGRAM during 1I:is interview,with Agents of the Atlanta 

field office stated that he did not make any statement to the press. 

INGRkM related further that after being interviewed by 
Special .b.gents JOSEPH T. SYLVEST3R ~d PAUL F. TIERNEY in the Atlanta 
office, he immediately returned to Cartersville, Georgia, and told this 
story to his father and Judge IlifGBALvl, but no one else there knew of :i. t. 
This was confirmed through in~erview with Judge lNGRAM. However, Judge 
INGRAM pointed out that HORACE ALTON INGIUU4 was considered a virtual 
alcoholic, and would imme~iately buy alcoholic beverages with any 
money he was able to get his hands on. INGRAM said he was not working at 
the present time, but liv,ing on a Government pension of $96.00 :oer month 
received for service connected disabilities during the TtTar" lie claims he 
intends to go to school under the GI Bill of Rights during 1949~ 

, . .~ 

Mr~ W. ~EWI$ 3ROWN, RFD, Cartersville, a farmer and factory 
representative of Savage Arms Company, an~ a former employee of the 
Geo rgia :i3ureau of lnvestig'at ion, said he had known HORME INGRAM as J ACE: 
INGRAM around twenty five years, and considere~ him erratic and untruthful. 

Through a check with Captain GREEN, Duty Officer, Third 
Army Head~arters, Fort MCPherson, Georgia, it was ascertained that 
INGruM received his .Army discharge under AR 615-361. These regulations 
pertain to numerous ty~es of medical discharges, including general 
disability, psychoneurosis; etc. INGRAM is presently residing on a 
small farm near Cartersville, Georgia, and has no immediate '1)l~s to 
travel in the near future. 

ENOLO StIRES TO NEt'; YORK ~ 

Two signed statements of INGRAM, one dated 12-15-48, 
and one dated 12-30-48. 

BEFERBED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OF--ICE OF ORIGIN -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 ' 
THIS CAse: ORIGINATIED AT NEW YOBK . Jl'1U: NoP5-:I,333 ml 

"IPO"T MADE AT 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 

DIoTKWHDI 
MADI 

P'II'UOD 1'0" WHICH MACI 

2/13,14,15,30/48 JOHN Eo' DAVIS 

CIHA""C'I'I:ft 011' CAlK 
PERJURY 

;JAY DAVID "lHITr.AKER CHAMBERS, 'ivas., ET At ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SEOu~ITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

/' 

HORACE ALTON INGRAM, Route #:1, 
Cartersville t Georgia, claims he 
identified picture of HISS in 
newspaper as being identical with 
person who gave him $20.00 each 
to deliver two packages in Washing­
ton about 1938, and on the same 
day gave him $200.00 to deliver 
another 'Package to an unknown 
~ddress in New York City. Two 
separate signed statements furnish­
ed by INGRAM, a.'Ild background infor­
mation concerning him set out. 

-RUO-

REFERENCE ; . Bureau File No. 74-1333. 

.5 :Bureau 

TeletY)?e from Atlanta to :Bureau. 12-15-46 
Letter from :Bureau, 12-23-48. 
Letter to :Bureau, 1-1-49. 

$-
COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

J - New York (1 cc Attention of 
Mr. T. J. IOl'l'"'EGAN, Special 
Asst. to the Attorn~y General 'T':~.J:!J..l.::!~l---------r---->--

2 - Atlanta • -------1 
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. . ··FEDERAf· BUifEAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

NEW YOR..,{ ClrY 65-1303 bub 
FILE NO. 

REPORT~AT 

CHARlOTTE 
D.t.TJ: WHEN PERIOD JIOR WHICH MADIE 

1-~49 1-12,13,17,19-49 
RIl'ORT MADE ay 

J. HUGH SMITH 

Tm.I: CHARACTI:R 0fP CAD: 

J.1Y DAVID TJHITTiL.TffiR CHAlYfBERS, was, etal PERJURY 

SYNOPSIS Of: FACTS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

./f!'1 COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

ESPIONAGE - R 

Informant reint.e:rviewed and claims relationship 
with JOHN KORAL good. Identity of two alleged 
associates of informant and KOR.l-!.L at t:iJne alleged 
stOF3 related established. Circumstances leading 
to KORA1JS alleged story repeated by info~ant who 
denies acquainted with press reports of test~~ony 
of ALEXA1\iDER KORAL before HUAC. Informant den:ies 
knowledge of identity of AIEXAl'IDER KOFU~L. 
Acquaintance of informant advises informant resigned 
from Lions Club following request by members tmt 
he allow himself to' be substit\lted for on a c·lub 
sponsored ball team and informant might be type to 
hold -s. grudge if offended. Other acquaintances at 
Hendersonville, N. C. regard informant as reliable. 
CHl!.STER DhVIS, JR., not acquainted with HISS and 

. has had no correspondenc e with him. 1. J. DICKSON, 
associate of informant and' KORAL wl:;l.ile at Fort 
Jackson, S. C. claims no knowledge of allegations 
made by informant. Mrs. BERTHA. I. HISS, 302 E. 
Park hvenue, Charlo"tte, aunt of ALGER HISS, is in 
possession of two typewritten letters ~ated July 2, 
and Septanber 30, 1948, from her sister-in-law, 
Miss LUCY HISS, 206 Upnor Road, Baltimore, Md. Mrs. 
HISS declined to make these letters avail~bl~due 
to present illness of 1I1iss LUCY HISS and expected 
demise. She has maintained little contact with 
!il.GER HISS, has never visited in his home, has no 
knowledge of a typewriter oimed by h:iJn. and is not 
acquainted with his associates and friends .. 

SpECJA1. AaENT 
IN CHAltGE 

- RUC -

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

U~ Bureau 
~3 - New York City (1 ~!,.ttention 
- T. JZ Donegan, Special "I.ssistcnt 

to Attorney General " 
2 - Omaha 1 - .Washingt\..r"l1!'r!4Fi'-ijn:er'tl'l'1d-+(=F:IlrrrfPru...-:.:-')1------:

1

----1--------1 
______ l;;::..-.-__ !laltimore (Info.)2 - Charlotte 
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FEDERAL BUREAP OF INVESTIGATION 
• 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

NEW YORK CITY 65-1303 bub 
PlLE NO. 

DATlE WHEN PERIOD I"OR WHICH MADE JU:I"ORT MADIE 8Y 

CHARlOTtE 1-~49 1-12,13,17,19-49 J. HUGH SMITH 

~(,~~~ __ ~ ______ ~ ____ -L __ ~ ____ ~~~ ______ ~ _______ I 
~ CHARACTlER Of' CASIC 

JAY DAVID TIHI TTAKElt' CHJliyIEERS, was, etal PERJURY ,/ 
J ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

~AA~4ktl 
I~ 'l t ... tt.~ 

~ LT c.r~~~.f 
CO.P I~S D)tS'1.'.ROYED 

96 DEO 16 1964 

...,.....;:-) B ' COPIES OF THIS REPORT 
~ ureau 

6rviewed and claims relationship 
good. Identity of two alleged 

associ of informant and KORAL at time alleged 
story related established. Circumstances leading 
to 1(0&..1'8 alleged story repeated by informant who 
denies abquainted with press reports of testL~ony . 

~.' of ALEXAl\jDERi,;;,KGRAL before HUAC. Informant denies ... 
knowledge o:t'identity 0+ AmXAl.'IDER 
Acquaintance of informant advises resigned 
froin Lions Club following -request by members tmt 
he allow himself to be substituted for on a club 
sponsored ball team and informant might be type to 
hold a grudge if offended. Other acquaintances at 
Hendersonville, N. C. regard informant as reliable. 
CHbSTm'(DhVIS, JIt., not acquainted with HISS ~nd . 
has had no correspondence vuth him. L. J':'~eR;SON, 
associate of informant and KORAL while at Fort 
Jackson, S. C. claims no knowledge I of a}.legations 
made b~' infonnant. M:r;-s. BERTH1-l. ~o?, 302 E. 
Park hvenue, Charlotte, aunt of ALGERt:HISS, is in 
possession of two tYJ:X:iwritten letters dated July 2, 
and September 30, 1948, from her sister-in-law, 
Miss LUC~S, 206 Upnor Road, Baltimore, Md. 
HISS declineq to make th~se letters avail~ble due 
to present illness of 11iss LUCY 'HISS and expected 
demise. She has maintained little contact with 
~J:.G:ii:R HISS, has never visited in his home, has no 
knowledge of a typevJ!'iter ovmed by him. and is not , 
acquainted with his associates and friends. 1 t:: ~ , 

: \, q)t/ 
- RUC - [ 11~ 'i 

3 - New York City (1 ~ttention 
T. J. Donegan, Special ;lssis 
to Attorney General 

2 - Omaha 1 - Wa 
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DET,i.ILS: 

•• .' • 
Report of Sri J. HUGH &~ITH, dated 1-3-49, Charlotte. 
New York teietype to Charlotte dated 1-3-49. 
New York teletype to Charlotte dated 1-$-49. 
Bureau teletype to Charlotte dated 1-11-49. 
New York teletype to Charlotte dated l-i2-49. 
Chariotte teletype to Bureau, New York, Wlshington Field 
and Baltimore datGd 1-13-49. 
Charlotte teletype to Bureau, New York and Omaha dated 1-15-49. 
Charlotte teletype to Bureau and New York ' dat~d ~-20~49. 

By te~ety'pe dated January 3, 1949, the New York Office advised 
that JOHN KORAL, a tailor.,. 2-21 Vlillis o.venue, :l4:ineola, Long Island, had been 
identified as ·JOHN. KORAL (the nephew). KORaL (the nephew) advised he has ne 
uncle, JOHN KORAL, knows of no liVing relatives of ·his father, also JOHN KOJ;tAL, 
who he believed was born in .iustria. ,JOHN KORAL, the nephew, ' was born in 
Hibernia, New Jersey, March 16, 1919, and his only relatives are a brother, 
i-1NDREVJ KORrtL, and four married sisters. His relatives live in New Jersey, N. 
D:ierz, New Hampshir0, and :Mt. V:i,ero, California. JOHN KOR,LL stated he heard of 
ALEK.,NDER KOR;,L only in newspaper Teports concerning him and. denied any relation­
ship. He advised he was in the 530th Field :u-tillery, Fort Jackson" South Carolina 
and.denied any knowledge of the facts as related by Confidential lnformant T-l. 
KORAL coul<;i. not identify various photographs of subjects in instant cas~,· iricluding 
a photograph of .'-lLEX"J~DER KOR:-I.1;.., except a phqtograph of HISS which he had seen 
in a newsreel. 

By teletype dated January 5, 1949, the New York Office advised 
KORil.L could riot recall any individual who held . a grudge against him or might 
mak~ such statement as a joke. During the course of the int~rvie'w he named 
various friends of his while in the Anny and mentioned the informant. H~ stated 
he beli<::v.ed h;i,:s relations with his superiors while in the l1rmy were good a~4. that. 
he was willing to confront any individual making such allegations. 

The Charlotte Office was requested to rElinterview the informant 
as to circum~tances under which KOR .. L a11~gedly related the story and to att€(llpt 
to develop relationship between the inform;mt and KOR,·l.L while in 'the Jlimy to 
asc'ett.ain any ulterior motive why th\? informant should make .Slch statements. 
r"C was aJ,.·so requested that it be determined if the informant wa:s acquainted with 
press reports of 'the t~stimony' ot ,iLEXA.i\J1)ER KOR"IL before the House Un-!~f3riQan 
Activities Committee, Washington, D. C. 

- 2-
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The following :l..nvestigation was conducted by Sll ST.illIEY C. 
SETTLE and the writer: 

ilt Hendersonville, North Carolina 

Confidential Informant T-l advised he first met JOHN KOP..I1.L 
ilbout :1.pril 1944 at Fort Jackson, South Carolina, at mich ti.ne both were assignee, 
to the 530th Field J~tillery. Prior to rtpril 1944, the ir~ormant ha4 served 
with another milit3.ry organization and had been statione4 in South june,rica. 
Upon returning to the United states, the informant was given a twenty day furlough 
Lofore reportin£ to the .above mentioned assign~ent. 

itt the time of meeting JOHN KORnL, KORaL was assigned to the 
informant's, section knOVIn as the Wire Section. The informant, with th~ rank of 
00rporal, was in charge of the section and KOR,lL held the rank of Private First 
0lass and' was, therefore, under the sup~rvision of the informant. 

~:'Ug 

Subseq~ently the informant, JOHN KORIJ., FR."1NK TI C1I.TE, Apartme~t 
5, 818 Eighteenth street, Des Moines, Iowa, and L. J. DICKSON, ."lpartment 2, l70~ 
South Boulevard, Charlotte, North Carolina, b0came associ3.tes and "buddies 11,. 

The informant stated th~t on at least two occasions he we~t on 
passes to Rock Hill, South C:.rolina, home of V:inthrop College (a large woman ,'s 
college). On other occasions known to the inform<l;nt, KORHL obtained passes to 
eo to Rock Hill, south C~rolina, and apparently went to th~t ci~y for the 
weekends e;i.thE:r alone or in the company of one of the above n'llIled associates. 
The reason for' going to Rock Hill was to" date girls at Winthrop whose mmes are. 
not n01rJ reca.lled by the informant. The, informant slid it W-9:S customary to 
obtain dates upon arrival in Rock Hill and the informant does not believe KOR1L 
engaged the company of' any particul~r girl • 

. The ipformant said that the above is the only knowledge he has 
of KORilL'S going ,farther away from Fort JBckson than into CQlumbia, South C:~rolina 
which is adjacent to Fort Jackson. 

According to C9nfidm'ltial Informant T-J" on one occasion KOR.~L 
borrow0d ';'260 from him, all of mich was promptly repaid. KOR:.L allegedly sent 
a wire to his home in NE;W York to obtain money. Informant pointed out KOR.1L·had 
lost heavi.ly, approximately ~~180, in a dic'e game- just after a pay day. Informe.nt 
claimed he won a large sum in the ' same gall).e. He also cJ,.aimed this to be ·the . 
only financial transaction he. ever had with KOR,iL. 

It was said by the informant that KORrlL had no trouble with his 
.5uperior 9fficers, Gom.1l;issioned or non-commissioned, except on one occasion 

- 3 -
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while stationed at Camp Chaffey, Fort Smith, l~rkansa~. The infonnant found ;it 
necessary to reprimand KORAL and FR.r~or failure to carry out an 
assigned duty. The informant claims '0 ill feelings resulted and the three 
later apologized. The informant volunteered that throughout the period,of time 
he was with K0f:.!tL in the Army there were no ill feelings between them. 

The infonnant added th"it during conversations in which KOR.;~L 
participated, KORAL never dis~:mssed the status or A.ctivities of his father, 
mother, or other i.'lunediate relativ~s with the one exception as set forth in 
reference report of the Charlotte Office. The infonnant said he was positive 
KORi~ never had in his possession written material nor is he known to have made 
any statements indicating disloyalty to the United states except on rare occasions 
he did comment as 'did' others in the Milly that he w:j.sqed Europe would fight its 
own wars. 

Informant T-l said that since the time of the h.st interview 
he h3.d rec~lled that about 1945 while his military outfit was en route to Italy 
and while still on bO::ird a transport, DIC.I}SON ment:j.oned that KORAL was somewhat 
peculhr to the other individuals in the O\lt fit.. The informant th en told 
DICKSON that KORdL had lJlf.l.de some "peculiar st:3:t.ementsll to hirri' while at' -Fort 
Jackson. The conversation was ended at this. point and DICKSON did not irrlicate 
a similar statement had beE;ln made to him. The inf.ormant denies he discussed 
KORlU,'S story with either DICKSON or C.,TE and they never indicated a similar 
story had 'i?een told to them by KOfc.nL. , 

Again the informant related in substance the· circumstances 
surrounding the tellipg of the al1eged story by KORAL as has been set out in 
l'eference report of the Charlotte Office. He advised the event must have 
occurred about four months after he met KOR ... L. Informant T-l advis~d that as 
he now recalls, KORi.L first pronounced the name rlLGER HISS and as the infonnant 
apparently did not understand the last name', KORl{L spelled "HIS~fI. The infonnant. 
J!l.aintained he is positive KOR1.L was describing a person whom he identified as hi3 
uncle and that KOl~.;,L, the neplww, repeated the name of his uncle as JOHN J(ORrlL. 

The informant said KOR.-l.L did not appear to be prone to 
exaggerate and he assured that he could have raported th.e matter before he did 
or before there was any publicity concerning HISS and that on occasions he had 
thought ' of reporting the matter to militar.y intelligence but did .not for to him 
since he had no idea 3.S to the identity of .lI.G;~R HISS, the story as related by 
KOlt.iL sound ed somewhat ;fantastic. He said he felt that to report a fantastic 
st'Jry might make people thJnk "I was crazy". :.fter ,publicity was given to the 
8.ctivities of , ... Willi HISS, his memory was refreshed as to the story related by 
K0R.tL through the association of the mme HISS. The informant pointed out that 
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it is entirely possible that KORlL was relating a story 90ncerning some other 
individual than ,\LGER HISS. 

According to Informant T-l since the occasion of the last 
interview, he has recallt3d that while at Fort Jackson, KORltL on one afternoon 
was released from special duty to visit someone thought by the informant to have 
been KOR.J.L' S uncle, JOHilJ KORAL. KORJiL returned to cluty the next afternoon at 
which time the informant asked KOfulL why his uncle would come all the way from 
New York City for a one day visit. KOR.1L ffi.1.de the comment that his uncle wanted 
to visit him !3.S he had hot seen KORAL for stich a long time. The :informant states 
that it is his impression the two met some place in Columbia, South Carolina. 

Informant claimed he has endeavored to recall acditional'events 
or stat~nents'or associates that would be of assistance in proving or disproving 
the story of KOR'1.L. He said the conversation w:i,.tq KOF.-.L at the time the story 
was related did not exceed fifteen minutes and as it had no real me:mirig to him 
at the time, the events and exact statements are not now tQo clear. . 

The informant denied being acquaint6d with press reports of the 
testimony of ,lLEX,;.NDBR KOR1"iL before the House Un-American .-i.ctivities Committee 
in Washington, D. C,. He professed no ic:.ea reg1rding the true identity of 
... illXANDE.R. KOR,~L. 

: .. 1rs. ri. P. L . ..1'\JCE, ,\partment 34, Maxwell Apartments; Fifth ,i.venue, 
West, Hendersonville, North C3.rolina, whose husband is an investigatdr" U. S. 
Treasury Department, .~lcohol Tax 'Unit, g.dvised she has known the infQnn?nt ·and 
inform-:mt I s wife for appro:x:iJnat€:ly one year. Mrs. LAl1CE said that they bear 
eXcellent repur,ations in Hendersonville and are regarded as being 'honest and 
reliable. 

Mr. COLlNBUS FEW, ~ostmaster, Hendersonville, acivised that 
while he is not personally acquainted with the inform911t, the informant is gener­
ally regarded by enployees of the Post Office who know h~~ as being honest and 
of good reputation. 

Mr. CL.iUDE DR.1KE, owner Central Newsstan<;l, Sixth ';'venue, 1'lest, 
Hendersc)Uville, and an outstanqing citizen of the city, advised he has. known 
the infOn:iant for at least two to three years. He said the' inf.'9rmant is honest" 
a hard worker and well tho ught of in HendersonviUe with one poss.ible exception 
known to only a few people in Iiendersonville. He explained that in th~ e':u:.ly 
p3.rt of" 1948, the informant joined the Lio'n8 Club at HeI1de,rsonv:i,.Ue, and during 
the summer months pb.yed on a soft ball team spdnsoreq by thE? ,Lion.s Club. 
Toward the end of the season there was a chance for the Lions Club team to 
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win a league championship and as the informant was regarded as one of the weaker 
play,ers of the team and another member of the club was thought by some to be 
better, it was suggested to the informant that he allow this individual to be 
sUbstttute. The informant displayed appearances of being very jealous of his 
status and subsequently resigned from the ball team, following which he resigned 
from the Lions Club. The'infor~nt gave as his excuse that his employment 
which requires he work at night prevented his devoting the attention he should 
within the Lions Club. Mr. DRaK15 stated that even though the infonnant is 
generally regarded as reliable, it appeared to him the informant might be the 
type to hold a deep grudge if offenued. 

By teletype dated January 11 j 1949, the Bureau requested that 
CH.l!ST2H b.NIS, JR., a former Special l.gent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
now a ~taff writer for the Journal and Sentinel Newspaper, Winston-Salem, North 
Caroli~a, mentioned in reference report by former S.i~ ROY ~RG~tJJ", Greensboro, 
North Carolina, be interviewed for any information he may have of espionage 
activities of itI.GER HISS. It was also requested that any ty~written corres-­
pOhdence he might have from HISS be ol;>taineJ and that it be' ascertained if he 
kn0ws other sources where typewriting, sp'ecimens might be obtained. 

The following investigation was conlucted by SA ,C.: IRMON J. 
STU.illT: 

l~t '~'jinston-Salem, North Carolina 

ilJ:r. CHESTER DI'l.VIS, JR., 'stated he is not acquRinted with ALGER 
HISS ;,md has never met him. He possesses 'no correspondence with HISS and knows 
of no persons who may have such correspondence except those already !mown to 
the Bureau. 

CHESTER D.,vIS, JR'~" elated that he had heard his father speak 
of ':tn incident which occurrec.t in th . epartment of ',!griculture in the middle . 
1?30 r,~1. !vlr. D.WIS an..:i GEORG:: N-~I wen·t to Washington, D. C., to work with 
HENRXt¥JAiL.1CB in the .tlgriculture pep rtment, and Mr. I was the first head of 
t,he l:J;'AA. Through some m<;n,euyering ~o tb<e--part of a click' the.-De artment 
, _ " 'including JEROME\' iC-!NK,. LE~I. ISSM/tN, .iLGlER iUS , c. B.~tD\,1IN and 
?mL/tPPL;EBY, a S1 ,ua Ion was ere tied which forced PEEK to resign'-because 
~lrlLIJ.n.CE would not bac~ him up. :Mr. D,tVIS,'S father, CHE§T~~VIS, SR., President 
of the FeJeral Reserve Bank of St. Louis~ Miss0uri, took over as head of the 
l!hA ane. outlined. to this same group of lawyers a 'PO,lici'to be followed in 
~,::m6ction v~ith . ~ very explosive ten~t farmQr' pr~bl~m on th,e mid-s,:u,th. Mr. 
"!H.J:ST15R D.·NIS, Sit. went away on a tr~p and upon his re urn found th~s same 
group had deliberately violate':l. his instructions by pro ceeding along a line 

I 
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which would have caused aGditional trouble and possible violence. Mr. DAVIS 
recognized this as another of the same type of schemes which resulted in the 
f .o;r'ced resignation of PEEK and went directly to Mr. WALLACE about it. He got 
Mr. WALLACE pinned <lown and then fired all except HI-?S, whom he reprimanded. 

CHESTZR DnVIS, JR., emphasized the fact that he was repeating 
this story from lUGllOry over a long perio u of time, that it is pureJ,.y hearsay 
~nd pointeu out he may be in error as to the exact facts. 

The following investigation was conducted by Sa J'LCK C. W.t.RD: 

at Charlotte, North Carolina 

LOUIE J.iM.&S DICKSON, 300 Irvin ,·.venue, Charlotte, North' Carolina, 
-:;mployed by the Duke Power Company as a surveyor, was interviewed in the fi eld 
';ffice. 

DICKSON aJvised that he was in the .rnmy for approxL~ately five 
years, being' attached t.o the 530th Field iu-tillery B:1.ttalion. He related that 
in about 1944 he was stationed at Fort Jackson, South Caro~ina, for approximately 
thirty clays. Continuing he adviseLi that 'during this p3riod he became ac~ainted 
with a soldier by the name of JOHN KOR.~L whose bunk was located near his. He 
related that it was his understanding that KOIUL was from New York State. 
DICKSON described KORh1 as being about five feet in height and rather fat and 
heavy set. 

DICKSON stated that he was not intimately acquainted with KORAL 
and never heard him mention the na~es of any of his relat~ves or the n~es of any 
of their employers. He aclvised that durmg his brief -acquaintance with KORAL he 
never heard him mention the mme of ;~IGER HISS or state th9.t any of his relatives 
had ever worked for HISS. 

. DICKSON stated that he did not know a 8) Idier stationed at Fort 
"jackson by the name of FR.~NK T. C".TE. He related. that he did recall a s'olclier 
!:.y the nilffie' of S.~iS or a similar sound.ing na}Ile but he (lid ' not kno~ whether the 
01'::,fS he referred to was ever stationed at Fort Jackson: He explained that the 
SzliIS he knew was in combat with him ~ Europe and r.eceived an injury to one of 
his hands. 
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The following inv9stigation w~s conducted by Sri J. MYERS COLE: 

Mrs. BERTWI. t., HISS;, 302 East Park Avenue, aunt of AIGER HISS, 
informed that in 1939 while visiting her sister-in-law, ":!iss LUC:C HISS 3.t 206 
Upnor Ro~d, Homeland, B~lt~~ore, M~r,yland, AIGER HISS called for a brief visit 
.me: that she has seen him only once since that time, approximately three years 
ag'J on another visit to the home of Miss LUCY HISS. Other 'than these visits, 
ffill: except for a Christmas Greeting Card v.hich she receive(~ from AlGER HISS two 
or thr'ee ye'lrs ago, Mrs. HISS infonned that she had maintained no contact with 
hirn. Mrs. H~SS has examined her personal effects in an effort to locate this 
('i'.rd but without success. It is her present belief that it was destroyed 
shortly after she received it. She stated, however, th:it in the event she was 
able to locate it she would ~ke it available to this office. Mrs. HISS stated 
";hat she was in possession of two typE:.:written letters dated July 2 and'· September 
30, 1948, fr':>m l,iiss LUCY HISS at the above address in Baltimore. She declined 
-va nuke these letters' ,:IVailable due to the present $erious illness of Miss 
LUCY HISS anc. hldr expected demise. She pointed out that l4iss LUCY HISS is 
approximately 90 years of age and owns a small portable typewriter: on which 
these letters were written .vhich may be presently located at her home. Mrs. 
HISS ,knew of no typewri tars owned by other members of the HISS family. She ~as . 
never visited in the home of AI.G3R HISS, has no knowl<?dge of a typewriter owned 
by him, and is not acquainted with his associates.or friE1nds. 

- REF~RRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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LEADS 

THE OMAHA DIVISION 

At Des Moines, Iowa, 'will at 818 Eighteenth Street, lipartment 
5, interview FR:iNiI: T. C.1TE in an attempt to determine if JOHN KORAL has related 
a similar story to C.~TE. Will also attempt to c.6velop relationship between 
informant and KORli.L while in the Army to ascertain any motive why the informant 
should make such a statement. (The foregoing lead was set out by teletype from 
Gharlotte to the Bureau, New York and Omaha dated January 15, 1949) • 

• 1 copy of instant report is being furnished the Baltimore Office 
':'or infonnation in view of the information flJ.rnished by Mrs. BERTIi.:. 1. HISS, 
302 East Park .\venue, Charlotte, North Carolina, aunt of dLGER HISS, concerning 
her sister-in-law, Miss LUCY HISS, 206 Upnor R0ad, Homel:md, Baltimore, Maryland. 

THE 1;;.,SHINGTON FIELD DIVISION 

A copy of instcmt report is being furnished thp. Washington Field 
Division for informational purp0ses in view of information con~erning possible 
sources of typ ewri ting specimens within the HISS family. 

- REFERRED UPON OQ~LETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

- 9 -
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C0nfidential Infonnant T-l 

• • 
CONFIDENTI At INFOPJ.LNTS b7D 

I 
r-__________________ ~~~~Jtelephone 
~:__I'----1_:_----::_____:~1 North Carolina. 
"""TIr.I I is employed by thel I . 

I which is owned 
L. ......... b:y......--I-----------------'-11 He has requested 

that the source of the information be 
retained by the F.B.I. only. 

, 

- 10 -
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Conficential Informant T-l,1 I 
North Carolina" e.clvisetlI ILOHREi-J CLIFFORD GUIC~, .is employed 
by the Bure~u at Washington, D. C., as a clerk. Reference is made to Bureau 
file 67-431833, entitled "LOlffiEi~ CUFFORD GUICE, Bureau _.pplicant - Clerk". 

For the information of the l~ew York Office in connection with 
~he ab~ve,investiggtion of GUICE r8veale~ that the reputation ~f his parents and 
·_·ther immedi3.te ru19.tives residing in the Hendersonville area, -"I.sheville and 
jiltmore, North C~roliU3., as excellent with the exception of a brother, ULYSSES 

b7D 

G. GUICE, who has become intoxicate~ on occasions. This information was furnished 
hy references C. C. HcC.iLL, JOHN F. ~,1cCi1LI, an:: by Chief of Police E. C. ORR, 
qendersonville, North Carolina. They advised ULYSSiS G. GUICE has never been 
known to cause trouble while in such conditioh ~md all relatives were described 
1S being loyal ri.neri can citizGIls. 

The informant continues to insist that the source of the 
lnform'3.tion be treated in a confic:ential manner and retained. only by the F.B.I. 
He expresses a fear that harm might c')me to his wife and child should JOI'!N KOR,.L 
~ctually be involved in an espionage activity arid should he ever learn that the 
informant related a story which had be en toh: to the informant in confidence. 
The inf0rmant insists that he is repeating as best he can recall a story that 
was related to hi:n ·by JOHH KORAL. 

The informant volunteered that he realizes he may be repeating a 
hoax but after reaGing HISS' activities in the newspapers, he is repeating what 
rlas told to him for wha tever benefit it might be to the Government. He also 
YoluntQerecl the fact that he rep.lizes that the story is sOJnewhat fantastic and 
t.hat the Burea.u will endeavor to prove his reliability and pointed out that the 
'story when first related by KOR.1L meant nothing to him as he had. no idea of 
","LGER HISS I i-.;.enti ty. He ac...vised the story di~ arouse his curiosity at th~ time 
and. he thought several t:hn0s of reporting the matter to nrmy authorities, but 
took no further action as time went on 3.S he felt the autl:orities migbt look 
un the st~)!'Y as fantastic and think he was a "fool". During interviews "lith 
S!~.fS, he appeared to be straightf)rwar~, was composed aUl< 3.ppearec, to have a 
sincere desire to be helpful. He has at no time beEm critical of KOR'"lL for 
:my action on the part of KOR1~L ant: t~oes not inL..icate any cJ.ose rehtionship 
with KOR.iL. He has failed to indiqe.te that he holcls any gruogo ':lgainst KOYLL. 

No lead is being set forth by the Charlotte Office to inter­
view CH.:::;STER D.,VIS, SR., President of Federal Reserve Bank, st. Louis, ;Iussouri, 
inasmuch as the Ch~rlotte Office by teletype ~ated December 31, 1948, advised 
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,J)~.rrNIST~iTIVE DET.J:I.S (COi~T 'D) 

the Bureau and the New York Office of the possibility that Ca~STER D.VIS, SR. 
might posses-s pertinent info~ation at which ti.:J.e the same ,information was also 
furnished concerning CHESTER DAVIS, JR. 

-12 - Kisseloff-5528 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

This case ori~inated at NEVi YORK File No. 65-3251 maw 
Report· .mdde at Date Period Report made by 

FREDERICK M. CONNCRS BOSTON1 MASS. 1//!J9 1/3 - al/49 

Title ~':i 
JAY DAVID vmI TTAKER CHAMBERS I Was. 
ALGB~ISS ET AL 

Character 
PERJURY 

Synopsis: 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL'SECURITY - R 

.-:.~,. _~i • 

CHARLES/,CURTIS and JOHN L/HALL, former associ?-tes of HISS 
at Choate, Hall and Stew~rt, Boston, Mass., Judge CHARLES 
EDWARD 'WYZANSKI and ,Professor PAUL.At. FREUND, Harvard Uni­
versity, former associates of HISS in Solicitor GeneralIs 
Office, washington, D.O., on interview could furnish no 
information pertinent to instant case. Professor RICHARD 
F1ELD, Harvard Law Scheol, cannot recall HISS having a 
typewriter and did not know his as~ociates at Washington, 
D.C. Woodstock typewriter, Serial No. F92377, owned by 
~HARLES F. 1il/EflT of Newton, Mass. not identical with machine 
used to type Q-6 through Q-69 documents in instant oase. 
Prof essor BOGART, who oorresponded with HISS regarding summer 
tenancy of HISS at Peacham, Vermont, advises he destroyed 
correspondence. No recorp of ALGER HISSt membership in~r 
correspondenoe with bird clubs in New England area locate~ 
No typewritten correspondence of HISS located at Harvard Law 
School. Laboratory states letter furnished by T-l emanat~ng 
from HISS not identical with questioned documents. Typed 
letters sent CHARLES CURTIS and Professor RICHARD FIELD by 
ALGER HISS submitted to Lab.:>ratory for examination. No 
tourist registration of HISS and CHAMBERS for August,. 1937 
located at Peterboro, N.H. to date. 

- P -

REFERENCE: Bureau File No. 74-1333. 
COPIES DE te ort of ,Spe4ial Agent 

STRO~ED) 1 /49, . 

96 DEC 16 {~4. /' 
(~) /l r 

FREDERICK M. CONNORS at Boston dated 
~ ~ J! \ -* .. 

DEli!t1tt\.REDJ&\:iIOQ,?.JmJ.G;.>· ;-... ~ 
'* /. 

..-\ Copies / / 
{ 5/1. Bureau t 
'-3 - New York City (l-';CHOMAS J 'e 

t6 Attorne ,""' J~ Fc,,2~- ..-WEl.sh~l:lg:b.n Field 1 
f,··.·,.' l .. !':2 ' Ib J \ tl~'.'i,. Ldr ,I '/ . \~ ... {' '-'';ii9S'' IlDt: ~ 

_ .' '. 'f , ", '::J-"l( .. ..;i 
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DETAIIS~ Unless otherwise indioated, all investigation re­
ported herein was conduoted by Speoial Agent 
FREDERICK M. mONNORS. 

RE: INTERVIEW 'l!ij!TH FORMER ASSOCIATES 
OF ALGER HISS AT CHOATE, HALL AL"ID 
STEUART, 30 STATE STRE~~. BOSTON, 
MASSACHUSETTS. 

CHARLES CURTIS, on January 18; 1949, advised that his assooiation 
with ALGER HISS at the office of Choate, Hall and Stewart, had been 
extremely limited as he becrume associated with the firm just about 
the time Mr. HISS was leaving for Government service. Mr. CURTIS 
stated that from April, 1941 to September, 1941 he, CURTIS, ~as in 
charge of the Export License Department, Secretary of State's 
Office, Washington, D. C. and during that time he had probably 
talked with ALGER HISS no more than a do:aen times .. Mr" CURTIS said 
that he had become well acquainted wi th DONALD~STorother of 
ALGER HISS and this was probably the reason f!r him also getting 
acquainted with ALGER HISS. MR. CURTIS point~d out tha t his talks 
wit h ALGER HISS had all been at the State DepartJll3nt. He said he 
was not acquainted with the associates of HISS at the state Depart­
ment as his conversations generally took place when he would I;lleet 
ALGER HISS in a oorridor of the State Department building. 

MR. CURTIS expressed confidence in the integrity and loyalty of Mr. 
HISS. He said that at no ·time in their conversations had ALGER 
HISS appeared t e be other than a loyal .AUnerican. He said that when 
he went to the State Department in 1941 the security i·n the State 
DepartIrent had been quite lax and it WaS possible to enter the 
.uilding during that time unohallenged at odd hours. Mr •. CURTIS 
pointed out that of course, as soon as the United States beoame in­
volved in the war the security at the state Department beoame much 
more rigid. 

Mr. CURTIS said that when ALGER HISS became involved in this tro uble 
in 1948 he forwarded a letter to him expressing confidence in him. 
ALGER HISS replied to this letter on 8/31/46 on the letterhead of 
the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace. This letter Was 
obtained from Mr. CURTIS' and was. forwarded Air Mail Special Delivery 
to the FBI Laboratory, on January 21s 1949. 

MR~ JOHN L. HALL, Senior Partner at Choate~ Hall and stewart during 
the peried of time ALGER HISS Was associated with this firm advised 

- 2 -
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he had reoeived no typewritten correspondence from ALGER HISS 
and was unable to furnish any information pertinent to instant 
case. 

BE: INTERVIEVt WITH FORMER ASSOCIAT:ErS 
OF ALGER 'HISS AT SOLICITOR GENERAL I S 
OFFICE, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
APRIL,,. 1935 TO AUGUST, -1936. -

1iashington Field Office teletype to Boston dated 1/14/49 requested 
Boston to interview PAUL A. FREUND, formerly an attorney in the 
Solicitor General's Of~~Le ALGER-BISS was also so employed. 

PAUL A. FREUND, Professor of Law, Harvard Law School, Cambridge, 
Mass., advised that he had gome to Washington, D.C. &r- had resided 
in Washington, D.C. 1933 to 1939 and had been employed at the 
Solicitor General's Office, Department of Justice, 1935 to 1939. 
With r'3spect to ALGER HISS, DR. FREUND stated that hehad seen him 
off and on during that period and socially they had been on friendly 
terms. He said that both he and HISS had been employed in the same 
section with offices about 3 doors apart. He said that he met HISS 
at various' social gathprings but :aaid that HISS had never been an 
intimate friend. He said that he could : not_ reeall having visited 
the homp of ALGER HISS 41 He said that thei.r social contacts had 
been brought about through mutual frienqs in group gatherings and 
that was about the extent ef their ass'oeiation. 

He said that at no time had he ever heard anything reflecting up.n 
the loyalty of ALGER HISS or indioating that he was sympathetic 
in, any way with any Communist ideology. Professor FREUND was un­
familiar withthe names of other subjects of this case and had no 
knowledge of any association between ALGBR HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. 

Professor FREUND said that the individuals who appeared to be the 
most closely associated with ALGER HISS while HISS was employed at 
the solicitor General's office were~ 

-

",.",--
( 

Y. 
Judge) CHARLES EDWARD :WYZANSKI, JR. 

Federal 'District Court ' 
B os ton,. ,M.~"~~,'" _.::x . ..,..? 
CHARL~I~ORS KY 
Office bf Covington, Burling & Acheson, 
YJashington, D. C. 

- 3 -
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A teletype was forwarded to the ~ashington Field Office by 
Boston 1/21/49, requesting CHARLES HORSKY be interviewed. 

\

JUDGE CHARLES E. ~' iYZANSKI, JR., of Boston, advised he was for­
merly a Special Assistant to the Attorney General, Department of 
Justice during the period of time ALGER HISS was employed there, 
He said he first became acquainted with HISS at Harvard Law School. 

He said that ALGER HISS was considered the first man in his 
class at Harvard Law School from a character, scholarship and 
personality standpoint .• Judge tiYZANSKI said thet he visited HISS 
while he was employed as an .#1ssistant to Justice HOLr.~S of the 
UoS. Supreme Court on 4/22/30. 

From 1931 to April, 1933, Judge i,'iYZANSKI was a practicing at­
torney at Boston, Massachusetts. From 1933 to 1937 Judge 
V~YZ.b.NSKI was employed at Yjashington, DoO. as a Solicitor in the 
U·.8o Department of Labor and later wi th the Department of Justice. 
$e returned to Beston in 1937 and remained in Boston until the 
J.:atter part of 1941, at which time he D.gain returned to Viashirlgton', 
D.C. In December, 1941 Judge \WZANSKI received his appointment as " 
Judge at the UoSo District Court, Boston, Uass. He stated thl?--t; ,. 
he spent a period of time at Yiashington, D "C. in 1942 on Lend .. ; 
Lease mattei's and also in 1943 was at Washington for a pellod of 
days in the State Department. 

JUDGE '.'iYZl-'.NSKI stated that he knew ALGER HISS well, that during 
the time coth W6re employed at the Department of Justice HISS ~nd 
he had Qdjoining offices and that he had contact with him d~i~¥. 
Judge r;YZANSKI stated that he also had frequent social con'ti.acts 
with ALGER HISS while both were at YIashington, D.C. Judge'Vl,YZANSKI 
states that at no t~ue had he detected in ALGER HISS any Communis~ 
Party ideology. He had never received any information reflecting' 
that HISS had any subversive oonnections or was engaged in any way: 
.:i,. ... n abstracting Government documents.· He said that he had never . 
obser-ved a typewriter at the HISS home and had received no type­
wri tten correspondence from ALGER HISS. 

(

He had no knowledge of the other subjects mentioned in thi.s case 
nor had he ever reoei ved any indication that HISS ha-t': bee.n ac­
quainted with l'(f!ITTAKER CHAMBERS. 

- 4 -
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BE: INlIERVIElIi Wlm PROFESSOR RICHARD 
HINKLEY FIELD, PROFESSOR OF LAW, 
HARVARD ~i SCHOOL, 
CAMBRIDGE, 1/fASSACHUSETTS. 

Washington Field Office teletype dated /}/5/49 
to interview professor RICHARD HI~F'Ili:LD, 
School, Oambridge, Massachusetts, a f~d of 

requested Boston 
Of Harvard Law 
ALGER HISS. 

Professor FIELD ~tated that ALGER HISS and he were classmates 
at Harvard Law School from 1926-29 and belonged to t he same 
freshman study group. Following graduation, being the two 
top men in their class, they went to the Harvard Law Review 
for a period of 2 years after which HISS went on to act a.:;l 

secretary for Justice HOL~JiES of the U.S. Supreme Court. While 
~orking at Ohoate, Hall & stewart, Attorneys, in the Fall of 
1931, HISS decided to take a position in New York City. HiS 
wife went ahead to New York and for a period of a fe~onths 
ALGER HISS res·ided with Professor FIELD at the latter's Beacon 
Hill Apartment, Boston, Mass. In the summer of 1933, HISS con­
tacted FIELD at FIELD's Vermont summer residence, requesting 
him to go to work for the AAh. Professor FIELD stated that 
at this time HISS and LEE PRESSMAN were assistants to JEROME 
FRANK, who is presently Judge, C.ircuit Court, Second Circuit, 
New york C.ity. Professor FIELD stated that he resided at the 
Georgetown residence of ALGER HISS for a few months in 193p. 
He said from 1933 to 1943 he saw HISS on the average of about 
onoe a year, that is; some ye~rs not at all and other' years 
two or three times. In 1943 F.m'LD went to the Office of Price 
Administration as General Co~nsel and states he saw ALGER ElSS 
several times a year through 1946. He said he had seen him 
once in 1947 and had 1 unch with him about December 9 or 10 
of 1948. 

Profes sor FIELD stated that he considered ALGEJLlIIS-S- tQ_ be hi~ 
b~§,t £.r,iend-.' He said that during his association with HISS, 
the latter never gave any indication of sympathy with Communism. 
n the Conununist Party. He said that at n., time had, he received 
information either directly or indir~ctly that HISS had furnishet 
any Government documents to anyone. Professor FIEl~D had never 
heard ,.f the names YOO TTAKER CHAMBERS or GEORGE CROSLEY or any of 

- 5 -
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the other subjects mentioned in this case. He said he had 
never visited the summer home of HISS at Peacham, Vermont. 
He stated further that in 1932 or 1933 he has a hunch that 
HISS had a typewriter in his possession but he is not sure 
of this and certainly has no recollection of a v'foodstock 
typewriter. 

On January 21, 1949 Professor FIELD made available a letter 
which he had reoeived from ALGER HISS conSisting of one and a 
fraction pages dated 12/24/46 on the letterhead of the Depart­
ment of State, 1[~ashington. This letter was forwarded to the 
FBI Laboratory by letter dated January 21, 1949. 

BE: WOODSTCCK TYPElliRITER, SERIAL NO. 
92377, NOT IDENTICAL '~iI TH MACHIJII"E 
USED TO TYPE DOCUNENTS Q-6 THROUGH Q-69 

Washington Fie 1d Teletype to Boston dated January 6, 1949 
requested Boston to interview CHARLES F. Y-iEST, formerly of 
Arlington, Virginia, who had purchaseq. a Yioodstock type­
writer at Yiashington, D. C. 

CHARLES F. VjEST, 25 Frank Street, Watertown, Massachusetts, 
was interviewed by Spe,cial Agents JOHN F. TOOl'JlEY and the re­
porting Agent on January 7, 1949. It was ascertained that 
he had purchased this typewr~ter from the Leon Typewriter Co., 
Washington, D. C. on November 12, 1947. The typewriter was a 
Woodstock Standard Typewriter, Serial Number F92377, The r~ght 
shift key of the typewriter Nad a printed inset under the 
glass portion of the key with the following wording: f'Purvin 
Typewriter, Chelsea 3-3600, Navaare 8-~672.tI 

Appropriate specimens were t~ken from this typewriter by 
Special Agent TOOMEY and theyw ere forwarded to the FBI Labor­
atory by letter dated 1/7/49. By letter dated 1/10/49 the 
FBI La:bCilratory advised it had bee'n concluded that this type­
writer, owned by ViEST, was not identicalwith the machine which 
was used to type Documents Q-6 thr~ugh Q-69 in instant oases. 
The specimens taken from the typewriter of CHARLES F~ V~ST, 
Woodstock Type'Writer, Serial No. F-92377, has "been designated 
as Speoimens K259 by the FBI Laboratory and is being retained 
in its file. 
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RE: ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN TYPEWRITTEN 

CORRESPONDENCE RELATING TO 1947 
Sm.£"iER TENANCY OF ALGER HISS AT 
PEACHAM, VERMONT 

Professor ERNEST M. BOGART, the father of MRS. ELINOR PILCHER, 
of Berkeley Street, 'west Newton, Mass., advised that he negotiated 
with the HISS fainily for the rental of the cottage owned by MRS. 
PILCHER at Peacham, Vermont during early June, 1947 and reoeived 
a typewritten letter from them. However, prior to leaving for 
Vermont himself, Professor BOGART stated he destroyed all unim­
portant correspondence including the letter he received from 
ALGE1{ HISS. Professor BOGART, who also spent his summers at 
Peacham, Vermont, statedhe did not know where any HISS corres­
pondence may be heated nor did he know anything about a Wood­
stock or any other typewriter being in the possessi on of the 
HIS S family. 

HE: ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN CORRESPOJ:.JDENCE 
EMANATING FROM ALGER HISS FROM 
BIRD CLUBS IN NEW ENGLAND AREA 

Washington Field teletype dated 1/5/49 advised Boston that ALGER 
HISS was reportedly an ~mateur ornithologist and requested t he 
memeership rolls of certain organ~zations .e checked, both past 
and present" for the purpose of ~oeating typewritten correspondence 
emanating from ALGER HISS. 

A check of the following organizations fai:Jed t. disclose either 
membership in the organization or correspondence received by the 
organization or individuals interviewed~ 

\ 

1. C. RUSSELL MASON, Secretary, Massachusetts Audubon Society, 
155 Newbury st.,' Boston. 

2. CHARIES B. FLOYD, 210 South St., Boston, who maintains the 
membership records of the Northeast Bird Banding Association, 
the Eastern Bird Banding Association and the Inland B~rd 
Banding Association. . 

3. Prof. LUDLON GRISCOM, Pres. of the Nuttall Bird Club, Museum 
of Comparative Anatomy, Harvard University,Cambridge, Mass. 

4. LAV'JRENCE B. FLETCHER Gf the Trustees of Public Reservations, 
50 Congress st.,; Boston .. Mass. 

5. ELMER FOYE" President of the Essex Ornithology Club, 
Peabody Museum, Salem, Mass. 

6. MISS GRACE M. SNa~, Secretary _f the Brookline Bird ~lub, 39 
Forest st., Winchester, Mass. 

- '7 -
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RE: ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN TYPEWRITTEN MATE1UAL 

EMANATING FROM ALGER HISS AT HARVARD 
LAlj'f SCHOOL,. CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 

ERWIN NATHANIEL GRISWOLD, Dean of Harvar~ Law School, Oambridge 1 

Mass. on 1/13/49 1 stated that a search of the law school files and 
his mvn personal files had been previously made at the request of 
an investigator for the House Committee on Un-American Activities. 
This search had failed to disclose any typewritten material em­
anating from ALGER HISS. Dean GRISWOLD said that Harvarcil. Law 
SchGol had obtained for this investigator: ··a prospectus which had 
been forwarded to the Harvard Alumni Association by ALGEr/. HISS. 
Dean GRISWOLD stated that this prospectus had been turned over to 
the investigator and that he aid not anticipate that it would be 
returned. He said that in the event it Was returned to Harvard 
Law School he would notify the Boston Office. 

This prospectus was previously described in the Boston report of 
Speci~l Agent FREDERICK M. CONNORS dated 1/3/49. The typewriting 
is confined to the name, address and occupation of ALGER HISS. 

HE: SPECIMEN K229 FURNISHED BY T-I NOT 
IDENTICAL WITH Q-6 THROUGH Q-69 __ o __ 

Bureau teletype to Boston dated 1/4/49 advised that ALGER HISS had 
given an address before the Commercial Club of Boston in 1946 and 
requested Boston to contact this club for the purpose of obtaining 
typewritten correspondence. 

Boston Conffdential Informant T-l, who was oonnected with the Com­
mercial Club of Boston in 1946, advised he had made arrangements for 
the appearance of ALGER HISS at. Bost on, Mass o. This informant stated 
that after searching through his files relating to the Commercial 
Club that he could not locate the letter frem HISS regarding this 
speeoh. The informant was, however, successful in locating a letter 
dated 9/3/48. The letter furnished by informant was forwarded to 
the FBI Laboratory by Boston letter of 1/6/49. It was concluded By 
the Laboratory that this letter, which the Laboratory designated as 
Specimen K229; was not typed with the machine which was used to 
type specimens Q-6 through ~-69 in instant case. Photographic copies 
cf this letter were made and the letter was returned to the infor­
mant at his request. It is noted that the letter concerned a con­
templated speech and was not material to instant case. 

/' 

RE: ATTEMPT TO VERIFY VISIT OF HISS AND 
CHAMBERS AT PE~RBORO. N"H., 
SUMMER OF 1937. 

- 8 -
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New York, by teletype dated 1/6/49, advised that information had 
been received ~rom VlHIT TAKER OHAMBERS that in the summer of 
1937 ALGER HISS and his wife took OHAMBERS to New Hampshire and 
that en route they had stopped at Thomaston, Oonnecticut and 
Peterboro, New Hampshire overnight. CHAlffiERS recalled the Peterboro 
stop as being a white frame structure on a hill on the right hand 
side of the highway entering Peterbor'o, N.H. from the north and 
further ,Stated that on the northern outskirts of Peterboro that 
evening he saw a summer st'oak production of "She stoops to Conqu!i.r." 

MARTIN J. KEENAN, Postmaster, U.S. Post Office, Peterboro, N.H., 
on 1/12/49, advised that the only tourist home he knew of which 
was operating on Route 202 to the north of Peterboro during lQ37 
was owned by a MR. CHARLES A. CHENEY. He said that the Peterboro 
newspaper was known 'as "The Peterboro Transcript." 

PAUL CU1AMINGS, JR., Editor of the Peterboro Transcript, stated 
that the Peterboro Players, a summer stock company, put on their 
plays at the stearns Farm located on the luddle Hancock Road in 
Peterboro, N.H. He said that because of a fire, the 1937 issues 
of the Peterboro Transcript were no longer available at his office 
but said th~t bound copies could be procured at the Town Library, 
:Main street, Peterboro, N.H. 

Reporting Agent located the stearns Farm, approximately 3 miles 
north and 3710 of D. mile off Summer Street, which is known as the 
Middle Hancock Road. It was noted that this is a rural route 
running north from Main street, Peterboro, to the Town of Hancock. 
A placard tacked up in the shed adjacent to the main barn reflected 
one of the plays put on by the Peterboro Players in 1937 as "She 
stoops to Conquer." 

The bound volume of the Peterboro Transcript at the Town Library, 
Main st., Peterboro., N.H • ., Volume 89, #31, dated 8/5/37, carried 
the following announcements: IIPeterboro Players Professional Summer 
Company, stearns Farm -- Middle Hancock Road, 'She stoops to 
Conquar or Mistakes of a Night, "Hilarious Comedy,! by OLIVER 
GOLDSMITH, beginning next Tuesday and running through Sunday, 
Curtain 8:30 P.M. D.S.T., Admission at Box Office $1.10 incl. tax. 
Phone reservations Peterboro 343." Volume 89, 4F32 of the Peterboro 
Transcript dated ~hursday, 8/12/37 reflected the same play was in 
progress and ~ave the following time: "Tonight through Sunday, 8:30 
D.S.T." 

~~S. CHARLES A. CHENEY, Route 202, Hancock, located her· registrations 
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for the year 1937. The month of August" 1937 failed to reflect 
the name of VJHl TTAKER CHAMBERS" under his true name or any known 
alias or the name of ALGER HISS. It was noted that the tourist 
home operated by CHARLES A. CHENEY in 1937 was on the left sid~ 
of the road an~therwise did not appear to answer the desc~iption 
supplied by MR. CHAMBERS. 

MR. AND MRS. FREDERICK raLDER" Route 202" Hancock Stated that 
they did take in guests in 1937 but never kept any books. MR. 
WILDER, who drives the school bus, stat.ed he did not know of any 
p1a9~ which was operating in 1937 which answered the description 
of the white frame structure as st~ted by 1ffi. CHAMBERS. 

~ms. PEARL PICKERI NG, Route 202, Hancock, said that she did not 
take in guests in 1937 and did not keep books. 

ALBERT PICARD (NA), Chief of Police, Peterboro, N.H." could think 
of no tourist home on Route 202 running north between Peterboro and 
Hancock answering the description supplied by Mr. CliMmERS. 

MRS. ETHEL MacDUFF of the KNIGHT homestead, Route 101, to the 
south of Peterboro, made available registrations for the month of 
August, 1937 which di d not reflect the names of CHAl,ffiERS or HISS. 

NRS. ELIZABETH M. BINGHAM, who operates Blake House on Route 101 
to the South of Peterboro, could locate no registrations for 1937 
and believes that they were destroyed. 

ESTHER SJBLm.~, ovmer of the Manse, Route 101, Main st." Peterboro: 
N.H." stated the fOI'mer owner, CHARLES WARD CHEl'l""EY, never turned over 
the registrations to her when she purchased the Manse •. 

MR. CHARLES CHENEY, 20 Gray Gardens West, Cambridge" Mass., a cer',:" 
tified public accountant, with office at I,Court st., Boston" 
said the :Manse was formerly owned by his mother, ~~Y'L. SCHOFIELD~ 

(deceased, )during the year 1937. He said it was pos·sible that the 
registrations were in his possession or possibly at Peterboro, N.H. 
at the home of his mother • 

. I-ffi. CHARLES liZARD CHENEY later contacted Special: Agent FREDERICK M. 
CONNOR..<3 and said that a search of his papers had failed to r efleot 
the guest registrations for the }~anse. He volunteered to acoompany 
the reporting ~gent to his mother's homestead at Peterboro, N.H. and -
make a check of her pers onal effects.. This check was made on 1/19/49 
but failed to disclose a registration .pook of the Manse for t he year 
1937. It is the belief of Mr. CHARLES WARD CHENEY that his mother., 

. - 10 -
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MRS. SCHOFIELD, had destroyed the guest registration books prior 
to her death. 

ALBERT BATES, Manager arid owner of the "Tavern, situated at Route 
101, Main st., Peterboro, N.H., advised he had no registrations 
dating back to 1937. He said that in the year 1937 the Tavern 
was owned by MATTHEW CAVANAUGH. BATES said he had s orne extrem~Jy 
old registrations that he was keeping for historical purposes 
but believes the registrations covering the period 1937 had been 
destroyed by a previous ownero 

MRS. :MATl'HEV'i L. CAVANAUGH, Old Dublin Road, Peterboro, N.H., on 
1/14/49, advised she had no recollection as to what disposition 
had been made of the 1937 registrations of "The Tavern." She 
agreed to make a search and advise reporting Agent. 

On 1/17/49 she telephonically advised Special Agent CONNORS that 
a search of the ~ecords taken from the "Tavern" failed to disclose 
the 1937 registrations and she and her husband believed that they 
had been left at the hotel and possibly had been dispesed of by 
their successor, a Mr. CHARLES BISHOP, of New Haven, Connecticut. 

A lead was set out to the New Haven uffice to contact MR. CHARIF...8 
BISHOP who had owned the Tavern from 1944 to 1946. He and his 
wife stated that a.ll the records " were left there when they 
sold the hotel. He also suggested that the guest records maY,have 
been given to a NfAJOR A. o. GOYETTE, owner of t he Goyette- Museum 
in Peterboro, N.H. 

PENDING -

- 11 -
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THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

AT WASHINGT ON, D.C. 

Will interv~.ew CHARtES HORSKY? reportedly a close associa.te 
of ALGER HISS while t~e latter was employed at the Solicitor 
General's Office. HORSKY is associated with the firin of Covington" 
Burling and Acheson. 

THE BOOTON DIVISION 

AT HANOVER, N.H. 

'iUll interview JOHN S. DICKEY, lP'resHent of Dart mouth-TJ'El~"""~ 
_v;er~, who was r.eportedly closely associated with HJS S while 
the latter was employed at'the State Department and is believed 
to be a pers anal ftfu9nd of HIS'S. 

AT VITLLIAMSTo:m" MASS. 

Will interview JOSEPH ESREY JOHNSON, co-employee of ALGER HISS 
at the state Department" now teaching at Williams College, 
Williamstown, Mass. 

- 12.:. 
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Confidential Informant Boston T-l is 
b7D 

of the Commercial Club at Bostdn before which 
~~~~~~--~ 

ALGER HISS spoke in 1946 and who has requested that his name 
and the letter which he furnished' be kept in a confidential statu~_ 

- 13 -
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The Ivashington Field Office~ by teletype dated 1/5/49, requested 
Boston to, obtain any typewritten material which CATHERINE DRINKER 
BCVIEN, author of "Yankee From Olympus, II may have received from 
ALGER IIISS. Special Agent BRENTON S. GORDON ascertained that the 
publishing company had no such records and a teletype lead was 
forwarded to Philadelphia 1/5/49 requesting the Philadelphia Office 
to conto.ct Miss Bcr'lEN at her residenoe, 921 Mt. Pleasant Road, 
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania. Copies of both of these teletypes have 
been previously furnished to the Bureau. 

Professor BOGART YlaS interviei"led by a Bureau source as set out 
in Butel to Hew York and Boston of 1/10/49. Th\3 substance of this 
interview is being set forth in such a way as to disguise the 
fact that a Bureau source vms used. 

- 14 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

This case ori inated at NEVi YORK File No. 65-3251 maw 
Report· .ma.de at Date Period Report made by 

FREDERICK M. CONNCRS BOSTON, MASS. 1/24/49 , 1/3 - ~1/49 

Title Character 
JAY DAVID VillI TTAKER CHAMBERS, iias. 
ALGER HISS ET AL 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Synopsis~ 
I 

REFERENCE: 

Approved 

/] Copies 
{ ~. - Bureau 

CHARLES OURTIS and JOHN L. HALL, former associates of HISS 
at Choate, Hall and Stewart, Boston, Masso, Judge CHARLES 
EDWARD liiYZANSKI and Professor PAUL jJ. FREUND, Harvard Uni­
versity' .. former associates of HISS in Solicitor General's 
Office, Washington, D. C., on interview could furnish no 
inf,'ormation pertinent to instant case. professor RICHARD 
FIELD, Harvard Law School, cannot recall HISS having a 
typewriter and did not know his associates at Washington, 
D.C. Woodstock typewriter, Serial No. F92377 .. owned by 
GHARLES F. WEST of Newton~ Mass. not identi9a:). with machine 
used to type Q-6 through Q-69 documents in instant oase. 
Prof essor BOGART, who corresponded with HISS regarding summer 
tenancy of HISS at Peacham .. Vermont, advises he destroyed 
correspondenoe. No ,record of ALGER HISS' membership in or 
correspondenoe with bird clubs in New England area located. 
No typewritten correspondence of HISS located ht Harvard Law 
Sohool. Laboratory states letter furnished by T-l emanat~ng 
from HISS not identioal with questioned documents. Typed 
letters sent CHARLES CURTIS and Professor RICHARD FIELD by 
ALGER HISS submitted to Laboratory for examination. No 
tourist registration of HISS and CHA]IDERS for August, 1937 
located at Peterboro, N.H. to date. 

- p -

Bureau File No. 74-1333. 
Report of Spe.ial Agent FREDERICK M. CONNORS at Boston dated 
1/3/49 ~ 

Do not write in these s aces 

·3 - New York city (l-THOMAS J. 
to Attorne 

ONEGAN~ Special Assistant 
General, New York) 

2 - Wash~~gt.n Field 
2 - Boston 
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Mr. Tolson __ _ 

Mr. E. A .... Tamm_ 
Mr. Cleu __ _ 

-----------~--

Mr. Glavin Jo 
, ' '/I 

MI:. ;Lad4< ,,'" --:t:-
., Mr: ki-chohL ;'1'::J ~Mr > {aollen ' "r t· Mr. :tracy __ _ 

/ 

January 25, 1949 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. FLETCHER y( 
o 

RE:' JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

This is to advise you that all sections 
of the file in this case are being maintained in 
Room 1647 since it is being constantly referred 
to by the five supervisors presently handling 
this mattere 

The foregoing is for your information 
and approval. 

FLJ::slm 

rf-~ 

Mr. Eglt.n, __ _ 
Mr. Gurnsa, __ _ 
Mr. Harbo __ _ 

Mr. Mohr-.,.,--­
Mr. Pennington_ 
Mr. Quinn Tamm_ 
Mr. Neus __ _ 
Mi sa Gan,dy. __ _ 

et al ., 

~ I~ 1 . "y';J~ .. /' 1 ' 
'''roi''''?''''' , , • 

J ~" - Lx::..j --- If/55 
1 .... ".:-, ~ 

- -u:w tl 

RECORDED. 100 
31 FEB 7 1949 -

I ' 

\ . J , 

Kisseloff-5545 
I c"J.;- " ' .... " 

:~~,~e :;.~: '\(~!t'~ , JY),V/J /1' i 
\. >i (j I {\' ,\ 

. THIS MEMORANDUM IS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES f ' JJ~" 
•• ____ ..;TO;;:..:B:E:...D=ESTROYED AFTER ACTION IS TAKEN AND NOT SENT TO FILES til. 



I-~ ,. ~ 

srANDARD FORM NO. 64 . • \ 

(~:' ,Office Memor~, "'. ~m • 
\",~ 
, \,f 

UNITED ~1f 

1-
I 

I 
I 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

o 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, 
ALGEEPHrss 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

DATE: 1949 

Vias. 

On December 31, 1948, JOSEPH llcCONNON, 444 Biscaym Boulevard, 
Uiami, Florida, was interviewed as requested. During the course of this 
interview, photographs of both CHAMBERS and HISS were displayed to McCONNON, 
inasmuch as McCONNON had stated in a letter to the Bureau that he was 
'certain he had met CHAMBERS several ;years ago in New York. After seeing the 
'photograph of CHAMBERS, UcCONNON said that he could. not definitely say that 
he had seen CHAMBERS before. 

Upon being questioned concerning the circumstances surrounding 
the meeting at which he thought he met CHAMBERS, McCONNON stated the meeting 
took place while he was associated with Amtorg in New YOlX City in 
appro~te~y 1939. He stated that at this meeting the:~~e present 
PETER})3ARONOFF, Ch:ie.f Engineer for Amtorg, and a ·Captaiffil~vvJ.KOFF, who was 
attached to the Aviation Section of Amtorg. McCONNON s~ted that during the 
course of this meeting, which was om of , many he had with these irxlividuals,' ~-
he was introduced to a man whom he thought resembles a recent newspaper '1"I...J ~ 
photograph of CHAMBERS. He recalls, hO'lJever, that this man was definitely ....... ".· 
not introduced to him. by the name of CHAMBERS but, to the best of his 
recollection, used the ~SON. McCONNON could furnish no other l 
information about the c~~ta6t~--of this man vlhom he thought might have been,; 
CHAMBERS. , '1' 

/ 
t. 

!~~ 

'\ Concerning \~~ letter which he w rote to Congressman KARL : lli/' 
"\:llUNDT regarding the t1TYLERi\~NTII nessages, }.{cCONNON stated that he -mano& ~ 

definite infonnation as to.' the existence of any microfilm copies of the 1$' 
messages 't'ihich KENT took from'the American Embassy in London, but that he 
reasoned such messages were in existence because he heard later that these 
messages ended up in Russian hands. McCONNON could furnish no definite . v'" 

RECORDED· 100 I 7t: L B.:t :.N 56 I: ! '. 
18"' JS TI L~ 

INDEXED· 100 g"i\ FEB PI, 1949.'1 ;.,,1" 
~ /'11 ~ ,'''' .}'. . ~ >' )}V yo'J)-(7 IV,,', . ~ .- I ~.. ' 

/ '/dr{; c"'J,'i' I # :? I ' {' . 

) 
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information to substantiate his thoughts on this matter, but he stated he 
reasoned if other messages from the state Department were taken and given to 
CHAllBERS, in alJ. probability the TYIER KEN!' lmssages \'lere also taken by the 
Salm Russian contacts wi thin the state Department. 

McCOl\'I!~ON stated that he offered his services to MUNDT 
concerning the present espionage investigations but that he has received no 
reply from Congressman MUNDT to date. 

llcCONNON was also shown the photograph of AlGER HISS, which 
"Jas fonvarded to the lfiami Office by the Bureau. llcCONNON stated he thinks 
he recognizes HISS but he could not recall the circumstances, time or place 
of lIBeting HISS. He stated if he ever did meet HISS, it was not under his 
correct name, inasmuch as the name is not familiar to him. ' 

UcCONNON reiterated throughout the intervie\'l that he has 
previously furnished all the information in his possession concerning his 
knovl1edge of Russian activities either to the Bureau through the New York 
Office or at the Seat of Government. He stated that in order to refresh 
his memory concerning many contacts and activities \'ihile he wa.s associated 
"Jith Amtorg, it would be necessary for him to review the reports \'Jhich he 
made to Bureau Agents prior to his entering the United states Navy in 1942. 

It should be noted that Mr. McCONNON made nun:erous allegations 
during the course of this intervievi concerning various high gOlTe_~l!~~ 
officials a.nd their Communist affiliations. He alleged~. t S ~/1EILS is 
associated vlith a pro-Comm~t clique, that Justice FEL NKFURTER is a 
Communist, and that Captainf':z1iCHARIAS, forner ONI offici concerning 
Japanese matters, is also considered a pro-Communist. Efforts Vlere made to 
have McCONNON substantiate these allegations by specific details, which he 
was unable to do. 

Mr. McCONNON is presently employed as a free lance investigator 
doing investigations for various insurance compan:ies in Miami. He stated that 
he plans to go to Washington, D. C. during the week of January 3, 1949, 

smuch as he has been offered a very influential position with the American 
ilitary Govern.nent in Germany. He stated that he is a personal friend of 

1fr. EDWARD J. McCABE of the Bureau and tha t he intends to contact Mr. McCABE 
while in Washington, D. C. 

JRB:mjs 
65'-2319 

2 cc - Ne\'l York 

Kisseloff-5547 
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STANDARD f'ORM NO. 64 ., , 

, 1 Offic~ Memor" 
'~I-' 

(m • UNITED ST_~'~ }OVERNMENT 

TO 

J'- FROM 

SUBJEC 
..;; 

JAY DA, VID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. 
ALGElMrISS 

DATE: Febru8.r1J 1, 1949 

1Ir. TolBon __ 

~: gi!'~~n=:,,-::'-== 
~: lft~g""'oIB"""_-_-_-
J.lr.Rosen~_ 
1Ir. Tracy __ 

:: ='=oa=--=--_-1Ir. Harbo __ 
lIr. lIobr==-_ 

ESPIONAGE - R :: ~~f~': 
Tele. ,Room r' 

PERJURY 

1Ir. Neaeo . i 

Reference is made to the memorandum from the Miami Office dated II1Ufd1. ' 1I~~~HOlmfj~' I 

Januar,r 4, 1949 in the above-captioned matter, wherein it is reported tha~~ . 
Joseph 'McConnon had informed Agents that he planned to go to Washington, D. C4!, 
during the week of Januar,r 3, 1949, inasmuch as he had been offered a ver,r 
influential position with the American militar,r government in Germany and that 
he would see the writer at that time. 

It may be noted that the writer made Mr. McConnon's aCauaintance some 
years ago when :Mr. McCoPJlOn was being utilized as an informant :in the New York 
Office. Mr. McConnon has not contacted the writer since his interview at Miami 
on December 31, 1948, and if he does and has any information concerning instant 
case or Communist activities he will be referred to the appropriate Supervisor. 

EJM:DRF 

74-1333 

cc: Mr. H. B. Fletcher 
Mr. F. L. Jones 

RECORDED • 100 

J 
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To: . 

Re: 

·!; •• mination requested by: 

Refe'ttnce: 

!;.amination ,eques~ed: ' ... 

Specimens: 

Tolson 
E~ A. ~ 
Clegg -
G1avin--, 
Ladd -­
Nichols 
Rosen ,-. -
Tracy--

: ~~""a--
'. Hartio-­
• Mohr-­
· pennington 

IJII' 

• 0' 

• REPORT, 
of the 

'."~" 
. .L...:sd.:::... LABORATORY ~ 

FEDERAL ,BUREAU OF INVESTIGAlIO" , , 
WASHINGTON D. C. . ' . 

.. : . 

... - . .'.;, .. ,.-., .. ~ 

~ 
'?\F ,,--,.-

-.,. 

.. ... ..•. •.• •.. .• Jo~o Od." Ho~." O;md., 

YOUR FILE NO, . 

FBI FILE NO, 
LAB, NC?, ;:' 

,. ' 

• Quinn Twmn-' . ~~~~H*'=tir4~' 1e. Room --== '". 
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Offlce-*t1emorandum · 
, 

TO 

f:o FROM 

SUBJECT: 

1(19,/ 
K 36'S" 
/( 3Ft 
l( 137 
.Ie $ 'i1 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI DATE: January 27, 1949 

SAC, Richmond ATTENTION: FBI Laboratory 
V 

JAy DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
Bureau File 74-1333 

Re New York tel 1-26-49. ~~I:,u, 
~*£!~--: 

Mr. J. D. REYNOIDS, Personnel Director; Reynolds 
Metals Company, Third and Grace Streets, Richmond, Virginia, 
made available the following applications and letters of 
reco~at'on, contained in the~rsonnel file pertaining to 
TruOTH f • I3SON, stepson of Aro:~~:IISS, \'ihich contained type­
writinl specimens: 

1. An application dated April 22, 1946. 
It was Mr. REYNOIDS' opinion that perhaps the typevlriter 
used in filling· in this application was in the office of the 
Reynolds Metals Company in New York City as the application 
is dated on April 22, 1946, and was received in .. the Personnel 
Department in 'Richmond, Virginia, on April 24, 1946, and Mr. 
HOBSON was employed immediately upon receipt of his application. 

2. An application dated April 22, 1946, to the 
United states Guarantee Company, which application, according 
to Mr. REYNOLDS, was filled out by Mr. HOBSON, himself • 

.f../' 3. A letter dated April 25, 1946, from Mr. "-v? t!./ 
HERBERTf'JACOBY. / c...-'"-

,./. 4. A letter dated April 23, 1946, from Mr. 
ALFRED;~'HOWARTH. 

~ 5. A letter dated April 25, 1946, from Mr. 
ROBERT B.4'PEARSALL. 

The New York Office requested that the above speci-
mens be compared with the q'1fftboned specimens involved in instant '_ 

:::rSI( ~';PY '-:, "' ~OI, .. ~;~r;;~g~Dlo,fOO 1J.,t;J 3 J 3-i1 fL .:J J' 
65-1623 N.lR L" •.. l·;~·.i .'.: _ • 3"1 FEB 7 1949 
Enclosures ."..;;> , /_.:/ C/ ., 

CC:. New York (65-14920) 

REGISTERED MAIL 

/~&~'---
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U, S, D~PARTMENT OF JUSTIC: 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIOM 

Mr. Tracy .......... .. 

Mr. Eaan ........... .. 

J\lr. Gurnee ........ .. 
\L--

Mr. Barbo ......... .. 

r. Mohr .......... .. 

NASINGTON AND WFO 73 LOS ANGELES 5 

rrr'ORE 5. FRO!: NEH YORK CITY 1 

. DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT 

'0 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R. ISR. 

UNSUB l-(EITH. HE Ltl TEL ONE TUENTY SEVE:t'!TH H!STANT. HFO .u.DVISED 

LATE TODAY CHAMBERS, PRESENTLY IN WASH, JC, HAS IDEN~I~IE~ ~HOJOS 

2U)ILL~AI; ~'~A.!l~!"E, NAS.
i 3IL~ANE,! ~ILL;A;~~GAN, BUFIL£. .-

OnE HUt'mRED D,'~SH THO SEVE~J ZERO EIGHT SIX FOUR, .. ~.~ ... ~~;s.q 8,,-liEJll-1> :I . . ~ 
UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTRARY BY BUREAU, LA HILL INTERVIE\'J HILLli'lJ! ID-

HARD cEAr-'E RE HIS COt'INECTIon UITl-: SOVIf.'T ,L\,PPAP.ATUS Ai':D Pp.RTICULARLY 

HIS COI\][~JECTIOI\lS ;'lITH Cl-lM::BERS, . C'OLO!'\!EL BY!(QV /fAz Inov ,~1HO PROBABLY 

IS I~ORRI~HlOl¥~EVr:S~61~1~1Z:"j f~);.A!lt'5,rE . 
->[SVESHr'! IK'OFF, IS/-\Acy;:,KOFF. !H':D It·l R"-<GtIRU THi"1')Y :lOl'n~C~IO~ ~.~ITH '.' 

ALGEE6)liISS. l:JF'O ALSO ADJ~~£~HiJ90~lri~t~s 7][19s4SBEE t~! ~'HOU{~ PHOTO OF 
~-

['jORR IS AS H10H, B~T C Hl-\[';BERS SAYS THAT. F~RO~; nilS. 'P!l9TO, m:: C?H,Tl',!OT ' 



1.. e' 

PAGE THO 

HJTERVIEU, FOLLOHHlG CO~lTEr·;PLATED H~TERVIH]S" Ur'~LESS ADVISED TO Cor-·:-

TRARY BY BURE;.\~" S HOULD B~ J-:ELD IIJ AB~YA1'~CE U!'jTIL CFM~E IS Ii'ITER-

VIEWED, LA REINTERVIEU OF ~OR~IS ASIMOW, SF I~TERVIEW OF ISAAC 

FOLiWFF!! AI\:D i:JFO REH:TERVIHJ OF VL~DEHR DE SVES1~i\'II~OFF. LA HILL 

BM.tn:CRE DISCO~'~TINUE EFFO!2TS TO LOC:\TE U["S;) ;; l~::::ITE r:~:u SOCIAL 
( 

S ~CU;')T~V 1:. 1 ~ + i J. 0 

SCEEIDT 

CHAi.LCTTE ADVISED ~ rr=, 
4., : ~-II' ~I -t; t..II -+ , wJ , y-

TWO COPIES WO /~ 
. . . 
• . r .· .. 

3:\LTHiORE /l.CK M.1D DISC, Uf'>. HOLD ;')LS ' 
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U. S. OFPARTW1ENi 0;: J~STIC;: _ 

COi\ilfr.UNif;I~·nO~S SECnml 

~ 
TELETYPE 

Mr. TOJBOIL •••• _.~ __ _ 

Mr. Clegg _ •••• _ ••.•• _. 

Mr. Glnvin ....•...... 

Mr. Ladd ___ .• _ ..•.•.. 

Mr. Nichols _. ___ ._._. 

Mr. ROBen .• . _____ ._. 

Mr. Trncy •••••. _. __ •. 

Mr. Epll1 ___ •• __ _ •. __ . . 

Mr. Gm-neD .'. __ '_'_' 

Mr. Il::rbo _. ___ . ___ •. 

Mr. l'r,ohr ___ ...•• _ ••. 

i-iOSPITl·\L 9 C!')LY B,,\~.TO HOSPITALS LOC.;tE:D O~'~ CALVZ2T STMEIT i~DVIS= TL'iT 

?RISCILL.PHISS !G:tJ ER 'l'JO RKED /\T EITFr:~ OF THZ'3Z HOSPITALS IN ArTy 
~ -' 
C.CI. P{·I,C I TY • HO\ojE'.JER, SIS TER ;,;A EY VE£m ~ I CA S TATID TllA T PE I S C r !. LII,l-I IS S 

TO Ii')SUF-FICIE~JT CREDITS. 1,jErCY EOSPIT,'\L HAS ["0 ,ACT:\T. r.ZCQ~D 01;-

l\P?LICATIO !'·l OF ?f:ISC1LL l\ HISS ?:':D J:I\S ;'.:0 CORRIS?O!:JP:C[ Er<,t;r'~I,\TE:G~ 

FRO!,] HER, EOi-J:EVER, A LE:TTE2 rno;,; :·': EP.CY HOSPIT.\L TO PRISCILL~ j~ISS 

l\DVISING ED;' Ti-L'\T SEE DID :"OT K!\V::: SUFFICIEto!! Cr:ZDITS FOR a)TF:AI\; CE 

~JAS EECEtHLY EXHIBITED TO S'ISn::R :';ARY VERO~lIC ,~ BY A[\: f\TTOR1,IEY ('l EO 
(9 ' 

RE?nESE!'lTED THE l, jAR5URY FIR!! OF BAL TH!ORE, /-\TTORr,lEYS FOR ALGER }USS. 

THERE 'IS NO eM.VERT H':'SI:~~: HOS?ITP,L Il': B!\LTH;ORE. FOREGOInG FURI'.iISHEJ 

TO VJFO TELEPHOr;]C.4LL Y THIS DATI. '7L/. " " Ji 
MC F~RLH~ RECORDED'olD ' 'f;:--~;::ILf: ,6 (){/~ ' , 
1 . 
4 

, ,- '" . j 

031 I'£B 7 lA , ' -::1_ '-t'~ , 
Q~v~tJy ''' ' . 

, . 
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1- ~~5W < ! 

CONF TWO STATIONS . k- . ,"-I 
hASHINGTON 11 AND NEW YORK 4 FROM BALTIMORE 2 6-.59 : . ~~~,M '._:' .1' .j 

vDi~ECTOR AND SAC NEvI YORK URGENT . . ' \.:;; . . . / 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKERt:t:HAMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R. -t-,. ' .. 
HE APPEARANCE OF ANNA STIFFMA~EGEL BEFORE GRAND JURY TOMORROilJ. 'FOR 

POSSIBLE .ASSISTANCE OF SAAF DONEGAN BALTO ...... 1 ____ ----II HAS FURNISHED b2 

b7D INFORMATION INDICATING THP,T AN ANN SPIEGEL, BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN A 

MEMBER OF THE MD. CHAPTER 'PROGRESSIVE CITIZENS OF AMERICA, SERVED AS 

SECRETARY OF THE TWENTY SEVENTH WARD CLUB PROGRESSIVE PARTY OF MD. 

DURING FORTY EIGHT. ACCORDING TO INFORMANT ANN SPIEGEL REPORTED TO HAVE 

.BEEN ONE OF SEVERAL MEMBERS OF TWENTY SEVENTH WARD CLUB WHO WENT TO 

WASHINGTON, D. C. ON MAY ELEVEN LAST TO INTERVIEW CONGRESSMAN RE DEFEAT 

OF MUNDT NIXON BILL. INFORMANT HAS FURTHER ADVISED THAT ON JUNE TEN 

LAST KAY~~~~JRG, BELIEVED TO BE AN OFFICER IN PROGRESSIVE PARTY OF 

MD., AND HE~~ScH~ERtER, KNOWN COMMUNIST, WHILE DISCUSSING REBUILDING 

WOMENS SE~ON OF THE PARTY, BELIEVED IN THIS INSTANCE TO REFER TO 

COMMUNIST PARTY OF BALTO. INDICATED THEY HAD BOTH FORMERLY BEEN MEMBERS 

~N THAT SECTION AND ALSO INDICATED THAT ANN ~!E~£~~X .SPIEGEL 

MIGHT POSSIBLY ATTEND Il{El,XXXX FIRST MEETING OF THE GROUP TO BE HE{:?L-'--·~ 
THE FOLLOWING FRIDAY EVENING. ACCORDI~G TO L-I _______ ..... 1 THE PRO- b2 

GRESSlVE PARTY OF MD. IS A COMMUNIST INFILITRATED ORGANIZATION CON- b7D 

TROLLED BY THE COMMUNIST PARTY. ACCORDING TOIL.....-______ ..... I THE MD. 

CHAPTER OF THE PROGRESSIVE CITIZENS OF AMERICA WAS ORGANIZED WITH THE 

AID OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY AND COMMUNIST PARTY MEMBERS vlERE ENCOURAGED 

TO JOIN IN ORDER TO FURTHER THE PROGRAM OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY. 

.- -q1CFARLIN 

EmJ - J?EOORLJ£D ~ 100 
ACK IN ORD PLS INDE.XED - 100 

3 
WA,4 BA R 11 WA . ,,'J,-y 

NY OK FBlI'e ~[rB 9 -1949 
DISC PLS 

fl'/;;.[l~3~ ~:,::~/tf ·' f 
• r_", _ :: -- .. 

·:;""1: n:"\ ~~ li)~n 
~ .' ''' . __ ~ , 5 ,"" •• ~ 
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Fi:i)ERAL'bU~E;'U Or IfNESTIGATIJil 
. U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICAHONS SECTION 

'.""(~ 
~ '. ?1A;IIJ . . "'W."'- . 

. % SAN FRANCISCO 2-2-49 8-01 

'~IRECTOR, FBI AND' SAC; NE·\-J YOR1\ . U R G E N 

JAY DAVID \"HITTAK~R~MiiBERS; Hfl.S; ETAL, 

NY TELETYPE TO LA JANo TWENTYEIGHT LASTo 

INTZRV I.EHED TODf-IY AND 
:.-.. -

ACTIVITIES ON PARt DF 

DENIED KNOHLEDGE OF ESPIONAGE.ORCONl'1UNISTIC 

HERf<iA'~\~I'ELD OR r-iO~D~TES NOE'L FIELD , , . . 

EMPLOYED AS OBSERVER.TO LEAGUE OF NATIONS AT GENEVA~ SWITZERLAND, 

FRDM THIRTYSIX TO DISSOLUTION OF . ~EAGUE AND LATER WItH. THE UNITARIAN , 

.. SERVICE COHfUTTEE. ' AT GENEVA M~D i'1ARSEILLES, FR?NCE. SHE· HAD ' NO' . .. • ~ 
Kl\)OJ .. .lLEDGE ' OF THE EXTENT OF HIS ~.CT~VIT.IES HITH LEAGUE OF NfI.TrONS ~ 

o 
EXCEPT' THAT HE H~~S A DISAR!'iAlVIENT EXPERT. SHE DENIED {.;(\]Y ~ 

ACQUiHi\J;ANCESHI~ t~JIT~i ALGER ;n~~ ', OR HHITT;\KER Q'HMIBERS OR' ;NO\\iING . , . ~ 
. . :. '. 1f"'I. 0 

. . ~ · u 
OF ' ANY ACQUAHITANGESHIP BEHJEEN !\!OEL~IELD~ HERNAN .FIELD, A·b:GER HISS,o 

OR HHI1·T~\1{ERCHAi·~1BERS.··· SHE DENIED i1A't('Ii\)G f\NY TRIP -i; ~'E:RLIi7rk ~ . , . 0 

. ~ 
THE: PURPOSE.OFCA~RYING MESSAGES FO~ ANYONE 80T STATED · SHE HAD NADE ~ 



. ; . 

, ~ ·'tt :_ .. ' ' ..... 
< , !-', 

~.; ( '''' ~ .;;';p 

'-~--~;.-

' ., . ... r- • - . . ,.... • 

'" 

GIEBERMANSESPIONAGE ACTivITIES IN SWITZERLAND SOSHE ' ~AY BE CONFRONTED 

HITH THIS IN 11 REINTERVIE\IJ. THE IDENTITY, OF THE NASSINGS AS !; SOURCE OF , ' " . . I , I 

, INFO ' ~AS PRQTECTED DURING THE INTERVIEW. JEAN LIEBERMAN APPARENTLY' 

HAS \'llTfiHOLDING HlFORNATIOI~ 

t( ItviBA LL 

END AND ACK IN ORDER PLS 

WA 11-08 PM OK FBI WA DC VHJ. 

NY OK FBI NYC EMCRG 

DISC LS 

.; . 

: . f 

~ . " ~ ,! :.I ~\.> .. ,- ' , : 
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R~LAY 

\-

WA FROM BALTO 12 2-2~49 7-53 P1 

~R~CTOR AND SAC WASijINGTON URGENT 

J. D. l'JH I TTAKER ql{ A '1BE-qS, 'IJ AS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP R. 

JAN. TWENTYEIGHT. INVESTIGATION AT CHESTERTO~N, ~D., REFLECTS NO ONE 

RESI.DING AT RESIDENCE OF Ar,t-rE:.~FT .,~~f.{S. ~LO~~-~:~!~ 
NEIGijBOR OF KRAFT A~VISED HILDA TJJ~n! IS RELATIVE' OF HE:RS AND IS 

NOW RESIDING FIFTEEN ZERO tIGHT ~EVENTEENTH STREET, WASHINGTON, DC. 

STATID HILDA SMITH SELDOM CO~ES TO 

i'1C F ARLIN 

END 
RECORDED - 100 
INDEXED - 100 
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tERAl13UREAU OF YWVESTIGAT!ait 
' . U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ••• c/""?'="-~.-----. . 

COhUAUNlCATIONS SECTIotl I Mr. T;'I ;,~n '.' r 

. F (D 2 -. 1S49' 
". 
-:'':'-

.. / .. f;,I •..• :: ~:::n .. :.:::.;' I . 
.Mr. Ladd ..• ~ . .. : .• ,., . 

Mr. Nichols :'~ .' .•.••.. •. ~. 

TELETYPE· ' 
lV'"U'., Roao:n .... .. . . .. . 

M>:. Tracy , ....... .. .. . 

Mr. Egnn ... ..... .. .. . . 

Mr. Gurnea ..... ... : . 

. ·Mr. Hnrh.o ... .. ... ::. 

. .' . . _. ' 

OF ALm·INI · RECORDS OF HARV(.\RD U. LMJ. SCHOOL',PRATT LOCATED LEHf'ilAN 

HALL C?\UBRIDGE p'IASS .. · IN EVENy'·PRA.TT HAS NOT ALREADY BEEN CONTACTED 
, .. 

. I'lY ·[·tt; YDES IRE to HAVE BOSTON' OFFICE COi~DUCT INQUIRY RE ALUHNI RECORDS 

. OF HISS FO~ POSSIBLE TYPING SPECI~ENS. 

rr;ICKli'-lSON INT'ERVIEHED TOD;~Y AND ADVISES 

HE 

HE 

(,jFO TEL 

Ht\S· i'.iET 

FEB ONE. JOHI'! 

HISS NOT ivJORE JLt; 
A DOZEN TIMES AND NEVER .·ON A PERSONAL BASIS. THAT ' HE HAS NEVER . 

VISITED HISS ~OMEORCORRESPONDED ~ITH ~IM AND KNOWS NOTHING OF HIS . 

:~SSOCIATE?o' t.,{) ICJ<INSON ;ECENT~Y TAU<ED HITH tVILLHI.i:1 'hlARSHAL~~j:~:ITT 
.~~ 

. . 

A THUS:,EE..FOc~ THQ CARNEGIE~.~DED~Nlbu ~JtFti4f[~2:q~t~~D . 
QUES TIONEP A..~:.GER HISS 'CONCERNIN.G THECHA~~c . G·.·· ' . tJtl' .. lt~N ' IN.D CATED 

- • ',' I~ . ' . INDEXED. 1 . . . ' . . ' . .. . . 
TO DI·Ci<INSod·';THAT HE vJAS NOT SATISF!~~ ·tl} ~l fi.~§S~Sl~1~SHERS • . ACCORDING' 

. ~. ... - c,:\-:. 

!.~::'7 

TODltKINSO~- HISS ~AS EVASIVE WHEN 6UESTI6~ED ' By ' BULLITT, AND HIS · 
. ~ ~~A '" 

A NSl,JERS ('JERE QUOTE NOT GOOB UNG(UOTE. Bu2L ITT TRAVELS EX TENS IVEL Y 

BUT ivlAY BE· H~ACHED THROUGH ' THE UNION CLUB NYC WH{CH HE VISITS AT'·l.:EPIST 

I . 

. .~ 
. ~ 

.ONCE EACH TWO wtEkS. ~ULLITT· . HAS LAN atFlcE I~ ' LOU1SVILLE KY. ADDRESS 

:::N::,O:fi~O~~l;;'~~!/~JISED THH .~,::'~IN~:~~:~~A;" 'FURl'iS~ ~; .• ri 
. ' . ' . . '-. . '1~t) ~seloff,5558 '? (fY'() j _. 

, .. 



'. ,. 
: •• :~ ,ro:i ...... 

PAGE HJO 

NAME. DICKr'NS'ON,FURTHER, STl~TES AS RES'Ucr'OF GOSSIPH~ I.JAS'H WITHIi\l: 
, , 

PAST FEH ~1r:>:'JTHS IT tlJOULD APPEA R THAT ,HI SS MAY i-Ll\ VI [':iET HIS ,HIFIAT 

TH~SC~OO'L Ili~tY; A SCHOOL THf\T TEf\CHES SOCIALISl'i. FURTHER TBI-IT 
., ' 

THIS GOSSIP INDICATES THAT HISS It GU!LTY AS CHARGED HAS BEEN QUOTE 

PUSHED INTO IT 0NQUOTE BY HIS WIFE. DICKINSON UNABLE TO FURNIS~" 

t;RCE 'OF. THES'~ RUl'10RS EXCEPT THA T THEY HAVE 'BEEN CIRCUU\TED AROUND 

-:-:~ MEfROPOLITfl.N CLUB IN \·Ll\SH DC. FURTHER STATES THAT'I,II,HEN HE HA,S 

OFFICIALLY CONNtCTED WITH US GOVi BETWEEN THIRTYTHREE ' AND THIRTYSEVEN 
, , ' 

IT wAs HIS OPINION THAT HISS WAS QUOTE ~ _ . RADICAL UNQUOTE.~ICKINSON 
" -

EI THE\RUi\lf\BLE OR UNH ILL I NG TO FURI:lIS H THE . I DENTI TYOF PERSONS \~HO 
, {\, ,. ' ' 

GAVE HIM THIS IMPRESSION • . STATES THAT HE FEELS THE PERSON 'M OST 

• CO tJV EnSA NT !<II T~ l<All! CAL EL Et1ENT . L9~1 AS HIS FELl ~LEY, 8 R b THER 

OF C riP. IS TOPHER/t"lORLEY AND FOR1'1EH ED ITOR OF H/I,S H POS T (']HO NOv] -HAS 
'- . 

OFFICES AT THIRTEEN TWENTYTHREE M STREET, NW~ W0SH DC. 'DICKINSON," 

UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPHS OF WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ~ND NOT ~ ACQUAINTED' 

WITH ANY OF CHAMBERS ASSOCIATES IN COMMUNIST UNDE~GROU~D~ WFO SHOULD 
, 

CONTACT t~LIX ' [YiO'RLEY BUT SHOULD NOT DISCLOSE DICKINSON i\S SOURCE OF 

INFO. ;~, 
" .... .. ' ",. 

, . -. ., 
: :,: ROARDMAN 
. :'.. ':. ~"'''. 

• , 1-;-, 4 ~\' ' , , ' '~~~~ 
-:. ~ : 

~- . 1 

# ' COHRS'';;:':--- PAGE 2, LINE' 1, HORD' 8 IS "RESU-L,T:', 
. ,' 

ARE "~H~ METR6pO[ITAN~ 

Pi\GE 2, L~Ii-~E 12, HORD 6 IS "IN" INSETXXXINSTEAD OF "IS" 

END 
.". . .... 

hif1 ACK '''HA Ar~D NY HOLD 
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F~UFF ALO 2-3-49 12-01 Pr1 

~RECIOR Aim SACS ALBANY AND ~~nJ YORJ~ 

• 
1(lj :!.Udu-
J~~/71~J 

URGENT 

r,!r. Clcrm : . '" 

ll!r. (!!',wb .••••• 

r1i-. L~,!'~_ .c ••••••• • 

1'1t-. :-;:d.<.! ~ •••••••••• 

0) 
J. D. UHITTAI~ER CHAi-1BERS, l:AS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE 

REBUTEL TO ALL SACS JANUARY TEN LAST RE HANDLING OF INSTANT i:lA 

ST. PAUL TELETYPE pAn:DfEBRUARY otJE LAST ADVISED TINOTI-rtt'\rOBSot~, SON 
D . 

OF HRS. PRISCILLA HOBSON HISS BY FORl·jER t·1ARRIAGE, HAS IN HAllY AT UlHON 

COLLEGE, SCELi'JECTADY, NEH YORK, NOVENBZR FIRST, FORTY FOUR TO JULY 

TUZ~JTY SIX, FORTY FIVE mmER THZ COHHAND OF LT. CHDR. FRANZ B~·mREN, 
t'iHO STATED THAT HZ RECATLED t'lAl>iE TIt-WIHY HISS, EUT COULD NOT RECALL 

HOBSON, THAT IF HOBSO~ WAS DISCHARGED FROM NAVY AT UNION COLLEGE 

AS HotlOSEXUAL, HIS CASE: ~'JOULD HAVE BEEN }fANDLED BY DR. O. JkASE, THEN 

A COt-iNANDER. DR. O. J. CASE CONTACTED, SALAHANCA, NY, AND STATED 

THAT HZ DOES NOT RECALL TIMOTHY HOBSON OR HISS. DR. CASE DISCHAEGED 
~ 

HE SUGGESTED CONTACT HI TH FRon SERVICE NARCH FIFTEEN, FORTY FIVE. 

FORi·lER LT. CHDR FRA NCIS ~ GUIRE, NOH LOCATED FOURTEEN HADISON PLACE, 
mp 

ALBANY, NY, E~LOYED AS FIRE SURGEON, ALBANY POLICE DEPART~jENT. INTERVIEH 

MC GUIRE CONCERNING AKY KNOWLEDGE HE MAY HAVE OF HOBSON, ALSO KNOWN 

AS HISS, IT BE:. ~G NOTED HOBSON WAS DISC~ARGED F_~~)t1_.THE N~i~Y~AS~ 

INDEXED' l1nn RECORDED· 100 t2% -"/.2 -"~~~Q{I (0 .7 
." U~ F B n 

HQt.lOSEXUAL.· ASCERTAIN IF DR. HC GUIRE J~Th IM-Bl ~YIl9~9:RITTEN CORRESPONDENCE 

IN HIS POSSESSION THAT COULD HAllE EN,'~NATED FRON THE HISS RESIDENCE. 

IF SO, sumaT SA;'lE TO FBI LAE FOR 
~-I 

HAYNOR @O fEB 9-1949 
Et'!D 

Cor·1PARI SON. C (} ''V.'I' ,~~. _/ < .~. 

Kisseloff-5560 §?q;-V 



~ ACK IH ORDER PLS • ~,...~.". 
UA 12-07 H·i OK "J:31 ~;ASJI DC HJR • AL OPR PLS REPEAT SIXTH LAST LINE 

." 
ALBAiJY , NY, Et,lPLOYED AS FII;E SURGEOH, ALEANY POLICE DEPART:·;ENT 

, ••• I \J ' , " 
~ • t 

DlTERViE'C-J, ETC. 

OK FBI AL ECD 

NYC OK FBI r'~yC EHL 

DISC P 

uv 

Kisseloff-5561 
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I., 

Z~1 H.lt iJEi\j . . 2-3-49 

DIRECTOR AND SACS [iJI A fvJI AI'lD 

,; ii W ).:. . . , ' ' 

, F~DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO • 
" U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE " 

,COMMUN'CATIONS SECTION 

12-07 Pivi 

: '1 
... . 

NEH YORK 

URGENT 

' ' 

M ... · Tol.olI ___ •• _ •••• ; 

Mt', clagg : •.• ~. _ ••••• 

;fifF, Glavto --••• __ •••• 

M¥.1.a!fd .. : .... __ •••• 

Mi. i'oikliolll .......... . 
Afi'. nUgeD • ____ , _ "'. 

, 'MI'. Trooy ..... : ..•• _. 

~Mp. ~!jI)D, ........... ~. 

"," ......... \., Mr,' aitrDSB •••• 'c'··­

, Mi'. Htit'bo'.; .•...• ~ •• 

Itii"~fohr ....... ~ .... , 

, 0 ,. 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERSjWAS., 'ETAL. ,PERJURY,ESPIONAGE - R • . 

t
/, BY TELETYPE OF JA[\!UARYSIX, LAST NY ADVISE~O CHAr-1BERS ST/\TED ' THAT IN 

SUHi'1ER OF THIRTYSEVEN .. ALGER AND ,PRISCILLA , HISS TOOl< HHi! 'Vli\ AUTO TO 
L.-

SUMMER HOME OF T~E LATE HARRY DEXTER, WHITE. IN NEW. HAMPSHIRE. EN ROUTE 
, . 

tH~ PARTY STtiPPED O~ERNIGHrAT A tOURIST HOME IN THOMASTON, CONN. 

CH.tI[vlBERS ~?\S SI,NCE D:S~RIBED tHIS E:STi\BLISHM~i\l1~ ' TO THE BES'T O~ 

KNOWLEDGE AND PHOTOS OF VARIOUS TOURIST HOMES IN, THOMASTON, CONN. HAVE 
, ~ ' .' . 

BEEN VIEl.o.iED BY , HUl. , IN-VESTIG'ATION TO DATE HAS NOT LOCATED A REGISTER 

SI,GNEDBY EITHER HISS OR '· cHM-fBIRS · '£\ND PHOTOS OF HISS ANDCHp.i·jBERS HAVE 

NOT BEEi\] I DENT IF lEO O~i-rlll"D' ':'EM5IjfO~ OJOURIST H'O .. [viE PHOPR 1 E,}»1S,):f'y THOivj.L\STON, 
. . ' ' . . RIMII\ [J. Z lP~ L3 ":/3 ~ j .. y!-((d~, . 

CONN. : THE SUBSEQUENT' INVESTIGATIOI,I" r/c: hlrr..c.A~THAT. SUCH STAY Hi 
, . ' . IIlEXED . 100 'F' B ]f'. ' , ','" -

TH<)[11P\~TOI\j ljiAS HI ~AUGUST, TH IRTYS£VE.3il FEj~ .7MID!SivJRS. FRED ' ~OD:., ' litHO 
, "~ . . '.-/ 

AT SUC~ PERIOD OPERATED A TOURIST HOME ON MAIN ST. IN THOMASTON ARE 
', " ! • . 

PRESENTLY STAYING AT THREE FOUR- NAUGHT FIF~H ST~, SOUTH, ST. Oi.7F'R' S··-
J. .L...o J.--.. .. 

BURG"FLA. AND WILL BETj~~RE APPROXIMATELY TWO MONTHS MORE~' MRS. NORMAN 

::J' ' 
. \\D 

"6 0. tEsB ~ '- 1949, 
.. . .. . ..• (J e 1--~ ~f4. 

Kisseloff-5562 . ~! 
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. / ' . 

' . ' 
.~ . '- . 

. t · ' ., . to \' . I:. ~~.1.1 , ! J 
~~~ ... , 

PAGE THO 
n.t,,,,,~ .,' ~ 
'!....r.:~. r";ESTB~, DAUGHTER OF THE ('iOODS, LOCATED FOR THIS FIELD DIV,ISION A 

TOURIST REGISTEH BE.GINNU1G IN TfrIRTYEIGHT,. l!JHICH HA:D BEEN Nl'ilNTiHNED 

BY HER MOTHER • . SHE RECALLS THAT ·THERE WAS A PRIOR REGISIER,PROBABtY; 

KEPT IN' li LOOSELEi-iFNOTEBOOl\. i'1RS. \ljESTBY DOE$ NOT REC[-i LL HHETHER ' HER 

~OTHE~ DID OR DID ·N OT DESTBOY SUCH LOOSELEAF NOTEaOOK. 

MIAMI OFFICE WILL I NTERVIEW MRS . WOOD FOR ANY INFO PERTAINING TO THE 

PRIOR REGISTER WHICH THIS OFFICE AND MRS. WESTBY UNABLE TO. LOCATE • 

.~ 

. NE\I] 'YORK ~jILL FURN ISH Hlp,i'iI \-lITH PHOT?S OF CHANBERS AN9 A"LGER AND PRIS­

CILLA HISS FOR EXHIBITION TO r·1R. AND [viRS. HOOD · UNLESS NIANI ADVISES 

MIAMI ALREADY IN POSSESSjON OF SUCH PHOTOS. 

1-1 I MlI SUTEL AND SUREp · AS SOON AS SUCH · L.EADS COVERED. 
\ ; 

GLEASON 

END 

PIC 1\ PLS 

H~, . 12-13 A P ~l OK FBI \tJA OVt'1 

NY . 01\ FBI NYC EML 
... 

MM 12~13 PM OK FBI MM HSB 

END DISC PLS 
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F.B.I. TELETYPE 

DECODED COPY 

Fel KANSAS CITY 2-2-49 

~IRECTOR AND NEW YORK 

HMG 

URGENT 
() 

Ilr. Tolson 

V
l1.- t:::: gt:~-n Ilr. t.add -­

Ilr. Nlch;=o18"--­
llr. Rosen -
1Ir. Tracr-
1Ir. Egan­
Ilr. Gurtioa 
i!r. Harbo --

~
Ilr. Ilohr-­
Ilr. PelUllngtOn 
Ilr. ~ulnn TaIID­
Tele. Room -
Ilr. Neaso--
Illss HolJli-es -

~ Illes 06ndr :---r 

r · ~:;l · fl1J) • ':JCltJfi~~ 
(/ 1" 11/ 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. 
REBUTEL TWO O~ FORTYNINE TO KANSAS CITY AND NEW YORK. KANSAS 
CITY CI, HELE . MCALLISTER, CONTACTED AS REQUESTED. LETTER WHICH 
SHE RECEIVED Q OTE FROM LAWRENCE DUGGAN'S GROUP OCTOBER SEVEN 
UN~UOTE WAS A FORM lETTER SIGNED BY BILL~~ULDIN ON STATIONERY 
~~~kLQA~LCLV_I~-.J"JJ3E:Rrle:.S .u.N'-QN", ONE SEVENTY - F IFTH AVENUE"lf~~ 
NEW YORK CITY. LETTER URGES MEMffERSHIP IN A.C.L.U. BECAUSE I 
DEFENDS ALL GROUPS, NOTING THAT IN THE SAME WEEK IT DEFENDED THE 
RIGHT OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY TO EXIST ~ A MIDWESTERN STATE BALLOT 
AND DEFENDED THE RIGHT OF GERALD L. K~ liTH TO SPEAK. LETTERHEAD 

/

' I NCLUDES NAMES OF NATl ONAl OFF I CERS AS WEll AS S I XTYF I VE MEMBERS 
OF NATIONAL COMMITT~E ' THIRTYONE MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF A.C.l.U. LAWREN DUGGAN LISTED AS MEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 
INFORMANT HAS NO PERSD AL KNOWLEDGE OF DUGGAN OR ANY OF HIS GROUPS. 
IN RESPONSE TO LETTER ABOVE SHE SENT IN REPLY SLIP MAKING HER A 
MEMBER. INFORMANT'S RELIABtLITY IS AS SET OUT IN REFERENCED BUTEl. 
LETTER WILL BE FURNISHED NEW YORK WITH REPORT~ 

BRANTLEY 
RECORDED • 100 

WA 6:29 PM OK FBI WA JG . '1lJ~ 14 
NY 6:29 PM OK FBI NYC EMCG' EO-l001 tl.:.!J.12..::...1¥ ~/: 

\l\D~ . F IS li 
RECE I VED: 2-2-49 7t.23 PM 31MVfEB 7 194£1 

!f ~he intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated 
_/outside the· Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in 

~~ order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. 

ij" ttb ~ -~~~ 
Kisseloff-5564 



TO MR. TOLSON DATE: February E" 1949 

FROM L. B. NICHOLS 

She said he had not given any instruotions. I told her 

/

ordinari1Y in oases suoh as this we would make no statement. FUrther­
mor21r we had been speoifioa11y instrlLoted in the Ii.tggan oase and-
the 'Hi§s-mJ,J1Jl1..b..e:I!S-COt...~ to make no oomments to ,anything. She did 
not know~what to do. I 

I told her" of oourse" I would see Roark but would fOllow 
the lLsu~l Bureau po1ioy in suoh matters of finding out exaot1y what 
the man wanted" that as to the aotua1 death of lJUggan we had made 
no inves~~gation and would not be oompetent to make any statement 
e~en if ~e wanted to. Hiss O'Donnell stated she thought this was 
the prop~~ prooedure. 

I... 

I will see Roark and will follow this prooedure unless 
advised to the oontrary. 

LBN:FllL 

ltv 
• J:"'r-o 11 ·t·9~1.i~ 
,:.)I ~'. I I _ It.!.. ! " 

INDEXED - 100 

.~ 
~I ' 

11j:/~$~;~ 
1.1 1" 31 FEB 7 194~. ';!" ~-,;:l ".' 

fl' "'" I' ~u ~~ L';.J~~~ "' /lA;) 
.'- I'''' 1V U 
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WASHmt!~ dD JII' YOBl JI(I( 11'188 mUJ 

/mRl$CI'OR AND SAO, JIlT YORI 

5 '15 AI 

,I 

URG.?J4~i -fl . j 
~I 

/ _. , ' .' , 
/ ! ' . . 

" I ' 
l .. "" 

o 
J. D. 'WHlft.ilER OH.A.JlBBRS, WU, !fAL, mRJ'OltT, ESP- i, IS,'" It. 

GIOBGE IDfA~:[J( " :r<RIXRtt WIDID THRIE THftD twO SIX VOLTA PLlOE~ 
W; OJ(8.}I'f(III, If.lSHIlll'!Clf, DO, IiI .IlIIT ..... FClitrl'WO AND POa'fmIRBE, 1JUR1ln 

WHICH 1Dd HI808 RESlDKD '1'lIRD FOUR 011 FIVE ,'OL'U PUC&,". DII'ftfBUl 

'CIUIIIlLl' LT. «>t. t.18il', DIBOJflRQID ISOIMBER mE, NI.mlN J"CRfIJ'IVE, !lID 

MAY HAVE BBII .L!SIft DURIWG MOS!' or 'mil RESlm:NCE WAS ., .lBOQ. S'tQJES! 

It MUfID nImHII.1I AND HIS WIFE AS PER B~U lHamuorIO~ JlRUA.RY TEl, 
" 

LlS!. LlfBST .'J.IU,lJLl ~ AS 07 JlIDTBBN POR'l'ISEVIR .1REOO 'f1fO lfA.mHT 

lU.u. S'l'RIE!, IYC, AND !HRU (If) ROODAr RO.lD. GARDE! erfi, LOY) ISL!ID. 

Kisseloff-5566 



JF:cl 
74 ... 94 

:~(~o'~~:.·,·· ·: i~)';< 
, '!','~" \"' . ."" -' 

\'~::; :i\;·: if.::::,i!~~i.,}.... . .: . .. • 
~ .. 

11)I WASlIIOOTON FIELD 2-2-49 'r 
/mRECTOR AND SAC, EL PABO !, 

3:30 PM URGENT 

. . ~1rJ • ~td.4--V 
J. D. lIHITnXllR ~JWlB1lRS, lIAS, ETAL, PERJURr, BSP - R, ;; ~ R.' .'. , "';'~Yfi\/ 
RE BiLTIMORE REPORT DATED JANUARY TWENTYEIGHT, LAST, lfHE'T.IN LEAD ~IS (J .. U 
SET OUT FOR liFO TO IDFJlrIFY QUO~Q BfAR miQUOTE, REPORTED TO 1m 

ASSOCI! TE OF ~~~O AND A~VI~~~ "T; LATE PRESIDD'l RooSEVEL'l. 
': . 

SUGGEST RENO BE INTERVIt~D HE IDENTITY OF AOOVE PSRSON AND DO 

ADVISED OF Rr.;sULTS. 

CC * Baltimore by 1fail. 
CO '* )lew York by lla.:U 

HOTI'EL 

Kisseloff-5567 
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LGZ:cl 
74-94 

• 

P'BI WASHINGTCfi FIELD 2-2-49 

• 

3 :30 I'll URGENT 

AmECTOR AND SAC, BIRlIINGlWl 

ALABJJJA, WAS A Co-DIPLOYEE OR ALGER HISS AT DEPT OF AGRICULTURE WHILE HISS 

WAS EMPLOYED THERE. BIRUINGRAM: REQUESTED TO ThTERVIIN Of NElL IN CO)IFOIDlITI 

WITH BUTEL TO ALL SACS DATED JANUARY TEN, LAST, Arm ALSO ASCERTAIN IF 

O'NEAL HAB ANY INFO REGARDING ASSOCIATES OF ALGEf?rISS OR ANY 

JiUI!!IfC)){ftunu: INFORMATION REIATIVE TO HISS' AFFILIATION l"fI'l'U OP 

UtlPERGRomm l{OVmJENT IN WASHINGTON WruNG THAT PERIOD. 

CO * Nell' York by Mail 

RECORDED - 100 ! 2~7·:~}_~/lf 71 
41-,,' 

~.i', tLr.i '7 1 gl-

INDEXED . 100 

Kisseloff-5568 ~
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• 
Y--. 

WASHIIDTON AND NEff YORK FROM WASH FIELD 27-49 3;3~ qRqjll'J 

.hr1'lC'fOR AND SAC, IIEI'I YORK ~N;, +tl, (d'~1 
'" . .. , q..~ 

J. D. ~1I'lTA~EBS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R. () 

o. a:JJJJlIJ(IGERIG WAS A CON'rACT OF AlllERG1rsS WHItE HE WAS CHIEF, 

• __ / -""B1.VdION OF DEPENDENT AREA AFFAIRS~ STATE DEPARTMENT. GERIG PRESENl'Lf 

WITH U. S. )USSloti TO THE UNITED NATIONS, NUlIBER 'l\VO PARK AVENUE~ NY, NY. 

N!IN~. 

. HarTEL 

INDUED - lOG 

Kisseloff-5569 

' ,,-, 
;f-; ,,~( ::' 



\~ .. 

mZlcl 
74-94 

FBI V1ASIE~TON FTh'LD 

• 
. I 

2-2-49 3 :30 PM URGEP;- ' - ----- . 
~ .•.. . j 

./nIRECTOR AND SAC~ IIlliII J\.r(1t~~y.~ 
J. D. VlHITl'AKt:R CHAMBERS, WAS, El'AL, P :~ :RrJl;RY, ESP - R, IS - R. ~'L TO 

"0 AND DIRECTOR, DATED JANUARY TWENTYSEVF1l, LAST. SINC~~;I, AT'l'OnNEY, 

MYC, ADVISED TF.AT Ii . CHAFVA&t;E, A FORMER DIRf~CTOR OF C01'~TRACT SETTLEMSNT, 7---- u: 
DEPT OF AGRICULTURES, WAS PERSONALLY ACQUAIN'fED rgTH AroER HISS. nOSE PnESEWI'LI 

LIVING WITH HIS SISTER-IN-LAW, MRS. N}<;LSON ~E, CARE OF H. M. HITCHCOCK, 

AP.lRMNT ELmN, WELLI!iGTON SHORES, SUNSET DRIVE, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA. 

ROSE WAS ALSO A FORllER NEIGHBOR OF ALGER HISS v,'IIEN HISS LIVED ON VOLTA PLACE, 

NW, WASHINGTON, DC. ).{[AMI REQUESTED TO DITERVIm ROSE IN CONFOR!HTY WITH 

BUTEL TO ALL SACS MTED JANUARY TEN, lAST, MID ALSO QUESTION ROSE' AS TO ANY ;/ . ,/ 

ASSOCIATES OF AIGER HISS AND FOR ANY INroR1u~TIon HE t!AY HAVE RIDAHDIUG HISS t 

ALLmED MEW3ERSHIP IN CP UNDERGROUND MOVEMENT TIl WASHINGTON, DC. 

CC - New York by Mail 

\ ·v :~ 
IS 0 Ftl,? U _. lS49 

HOTl'El. 

RECORDED • 100 

lHDEXED • lOD 

Kisseloff-5570 
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FEltitAL Ql!.;'~i'\lJ (;;: ,i;V;:5T. ;.\ 111J~j 

IJ s. C:Pj'RTME~H Of J~jSn~: 
COMr~~m~!ct\Tlm~S SECTlOiJ 

CONF 2 STATIONS lfASH 6 

~IRECTOR AND SAC 

FEB 2- 1949 
~/ 

TELE~lETER 
AND NYC 3 FROM ST. 

URGENT 

~ 
t _ 

LOUIS 2 6-.10 P 

" " . - I 

I 
- - ~ I Xi . 

. I 

~( JAY DAVID l1HITTAKER 'fHAMBERS, ,JAS, ETAr:, PERJURY, ESP. - t~~::~ ~J' 
FOR INFO NYC - loIFO TEL JAN. THIRTYONE LAST REQUESTED SL DETcifdNE 

t'1HEREABOUTS OF " FORl'rlER ARMY OFFICER, VALERIAfun~RSKI, ASN 

NAUGHT DASH FOUR THREE NAUGHT FIVE TVlO ONE, AND SET OUT LEAD TO 

HAVE HIM AND WIFE INTERVIEWED FOR ALL INFO IN POSSESSION RE ALGER 

(9HISS, FRIENDS AND ASSOCIATES.. J,"nI3{';SfK L-l'1 AND WIFE REPORTED 0 

AS tWii£t1Et.fIft-.,c NEIGHBORS OF HISS IN FORTYTHREE WHILE RESIDING THREE 

TWO NAUGHT NAUGHT PST, N. ~., WASH, DC, AND HISS AT THREE TWO · 

ONE NAUGHT. RECORDS AGO SL INDICATE L-M VICE PRESIDENT AND 

IHRECTOR J". HENRY SCHROEDER BANK CO~P '. FOUR SIX "vIILLIAM ST, NY ';)? __ .~ 

A DOMESTIC BANK ENGAGED IN FOREIGN BANKING. PRIOR TO RECEIVING 

ARt~ COMMISSION SERVED AS CIVILIAN, OFFICE UNDER SEC-Y OF WAR. 
. . 

COMMISSIONED FROM CIVILIAN LIFE AS MAJOR NOV. FORTYONE, AND CALLED. 
.It!) ~ 

.~ ; 

TO ACTIVE DUTY, OFFICE UND:&O~~C,y 'J".~~;2~lflljhTTERSON" 
}2;M·~X PERSONALLY INTERESTEUEqN ~Tt!f G ~MI . 'ortFJart-M. 

INDEXED - 100 ~l FER '( 19Jc . .. 
PLACED ON' DETACHED SERVICE toJITH OSS OCT FORTYT\tlO;' AND SERVED AS 

CHIEF OF GERMAN SEC., SECRET INTELLIGENCE BRANCH, EUROPEAN ~"'rRX;X'X 

THEATER OF OPERATIONS. IN ~~~~~PO~X~ FOREIGN SERVICE APRIL 

FORTYTHR~E TO APRIL FORTYFOUR AND MAY ~ FORTYFOUR TO DEC. FORTY-

END OF PAGE ONE----- . J 
\~~. . .. . ,-;!:: ~/.-,f/!/ 

@ ij ~ tJ~ ~ -1949 r;r,.{1 ... <t~ J . I /- (/i_ {I Kisseloff-5571 



• .' • 
PAGE TVI0----

FOUR. HANORABLY DISCHARGED ARMY JAN. THIRTEEN, FORTYFIVE AT REQUEST 

WILLIAM J. DONOVAN, DIRECTOR, OSS, TO ~NDERTAKE IMPORTANT MISSION 
. 

FOR THAT AGENCY IN A NEUTRAL COUNTRY UNDER DESIGNATION ASST • 
. 

FINANCIAL ATTACHE, US LEGATION. REPORTED TO HAVE RESIGNED SUCH 

EMPLOYl1ENT SEPT _ FORTYFIVE AND RETURN TO PRIVATE LIVE. L-H 

,BORN OCT. TWENTYFOUR, NINETYEIGHT SAMARKAND, RUSSIA. SERVED IN 
-- - - ~ .. - ------

RUSSIAN ARl'1Y ~IJW ONE AND AFTER DIS.INTEGRATION RUSSIAN ' ARHY, LEFT 

RUSSIA AND WAS IN FRANCH AR~N NINETEEN NINETEEN. ARRIVED U. S. 
. . 

NitME'!ll!tm~~x NINETEEN TVlENTYTHREE. NATURALIZED DEC. SIXTEEN; TYIENTY-

NINE, USDC, SD NY - CERTIFICATE NO. THREE TWO TVlO ONE ONE ONE 

FIVE. ADDRESSES - "WHIPPOORWILL-", KING ST, CHAPPAQUA, NY, 
, . ~ -

NY, AND CARE OF BANK OF NY, FOUR EIGHT WALL ST, NY. WIFE, LAURA K. 

1<~ LADA~ilOCAR_S)~}. MOTHER, H!LENE ANN1ZADA~RSKI, !VIO SEVEN E. '"---.~-
• .,., * --

NINETYFOURTH ST, NY. REFERENCES - A .)\"ZAZONOFF AND ~.l.SJ..-

,'\ ~ADANOV, OFFICERS, ~ RUSS IAN ARMY 1iltil ONE, AND L. S',i<CHAi'lDLER, 

JR., SIX NAUGHT HALL ST, NY. 

NORRIS 

END 

ACK PLS Kisseloff-5572 



NYC 5 ~ROb LOS ANGEL~~-

~ 

:r~X THESE WOMEN LIVED IN SAME APARTMENT BUILDING AT TW0· ..... 
EIGHT THREE ONE TloJENTY EIGHT STREET, NORTHWEST WASH D.C. WITH HISS 

IN NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR DASH THIRTY FIVE. NEITHER MRS. THOM NOR 

MRS. 'TYLER RECALL KNOlVING OR MEETING ALGE~'lE}~;rSCILLA ~ISS OR 
---...".' 

CHAMBERS WHILE RESIDING AT ABOVE ADDRESS AND UNABLE RECOGNIZE 

PHOTOS OF THE HISS~S OR THE CHAMBERS. MRS. THOM SUGGESTED.JO~E?)!_ 

'CONR~\fEHR NOVI BELIEVED ~HTH JUSTICE DEPT AND HARRY ~()NOHUE, 
WASH. INDUSTRIAL LOAN COMPANY, ONE FOUR ZERO SEVEN QUOTE K 

UNQUOTE STREET, NORTHVJEST t'1ASH D.C. vIRO BO~ESIDED~AT StE ~T-C 
RECORDED - 100 I ---L~~-..:: . ZL v 2 

BLDG IN THIRTY FOUR DASH THIR.TY FIVE, .~HT mVE KNOW~ nI S~--
, INDEXED - 100 ~~ FEB ~ 1945 

OR CHAMBERS. MRS. TYLER t'IAS INTERVIEWED !liRE1: OR F.OUR MONTHS 

AGO BY LA ATTORNEY REPRESENTING HISS,S ATTORNEY IN WASH D.C • 
. 

RE INSTANT MATTER AND STATED SHE WAS UNABLE TO FURNISH THIS ATTORNEY 

WITH ANY INFO RE HISS OR CHAMBERS. MRS. TYLER DISCUSSED THIS MATTER 
\ ,;.--/. 

END. P~EijoIfF£6 9 - 't9~ 

t;;-' ~ , /' I • I 
{ 

~ 
Kisseloff-5573 



" PAGE , yC • ... 

PAGE nro ,- ~l} 't~ - ~ -~ 
IN OCT FO~riEIGHT WITH HER DAUGHTER, l'lRS. vJILLIAN PARENTHESIS 

)£ oJ!.- t ~ '-------
GERALnZNE V'PA'RENTHESIS {vERTZ, MCCOOK, NEBRASKA AND MRS. WERTZ DID --.. -
N2:,ALL HISS OR CHAMBERS. ST. PAUL REQUESTED INTERVIEltJ TRACY 

F. TYLER, ,JR. NOW ATTENDING UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA AND RESIDING 

EIGHT ONE FIVE NINETEENTH AVE., SOUTHEAST PARENTHESIS CHI PHI 

FRATERNITY PARENTHESIS MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. l·mO LIVED lHTH HIS 

PARENTS AT ABOVE MENTIONED APT IN THIRTY FOUR DASH THIRTY FIVE 

FOR INFO HE MAY HAVE RE HISS AND CHAMBERS. 

HOOD 

ACK PLS 

PLS NOTE DX ST. P WILL BE ADVIStDD 

Kisseloff-5574 



p:t . _ .7' -~~----~' .=:;;..-... -----------------------_111111 
\~ ;." ~. 
"~/ '~~'. ~-- '. E"- URGENT 

:{(T -. 
:[EBR u~l'rY', 1 ¥ 1949: 

SAC - KANSAS CITY 75129 
NEW YORK 

'? -
JAY DAVID WHtTT.t .. I{ERCHAlviBERS, WAS, ET AL; PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R. 

FOR INFOru.tlATION NY. FOLLOWING LETTER RECEIVED FROM KANSAS CITY 

DATED JANUARY SEVENTEEN LAST. CAPT10NED LA-:'RENC?uGGAN. SM-C. 

\ 
KC CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT HELEN! MCALLISTER REPORTED QUOTE .,.;: . ; ,,~ . -

. i' 
LAWRENCE DUGGAN WAS A ME~1BER OF SOME OF :tv1Y NY GROUPS AND 

PLA YEO AROUND WITH THEM AND STEPHA!'l DUGGAN IS DOING £I-IE SAME 

NOW DASH I'M AFRAID OF MORE ACCIDENTS. I RECEIVED A PERSONAL 

LETTER FROM LA~NRENCE DUGGAN'S GROUP OCTOBER SEVEN. IF Tl-IEY 

~?lROTE TO :ME OF COURSE YOU KNOW THEm STA TUS AS I DO. I'M KEEPING 

LETTER FOR YOU. UNQUOTE. ABOVE LETTER DATED JANUARY FOUR LAST. 

THE SAME INFOIL."V1ANr IN A LETTER DATED JANUARY NINE LAST ADVISED 

QUOTE I THINK THAT LAWRENCE DUGGAN WAS Q.UOTE RAILROADED TO HIS 

DEA TH UNQUOTE. IT TAKE~ A QUOTE STOUT FE!~LA tn;I0UOTE TO COPE 

WIT!! THESE GROUPS. 1 WAS ASKED TO BECO¥E A MEMBER OF HIS GROUP 

SOME ;~ AGO. 1 SENT IN MEMBERSH1P CARD AS REXlUESTED. UNQUOTE. 
~. ' 

KANSAS CITY HAS .A,pVISED THAT INFORMAN.T CONSIDERED UNSTABLE AND 

HAS BEEN GIVEN NO ENCOURAGEMENT AS INFORMANT. SHE HAS, HOWEVER, 
. INDEXED - lL':f RECORDED·· l43 7 tf1-/3f.;~ 3' -"' /.Cf.7l. 

FREQUENTLY WRITTEN LETTERS-tr3FR'?,M .Tn..!ETO T~E,:HAS ~ CA'YA-

~=:V~ F~NISHING INFORMA nON_OF ?ALUE. KANSAs" CITY SHOULD Th.-1!1iiED-

~~LY tNTERVIE\\~NT AND OBTAIN LlP?'TER WHICH SHE STATES SHE 



I 

75130 

LA\'tRENC'C DUGGAt~·S GROUP IN NYC 1t lNCLUDn~G NA!!!ES OF MEli.1BIZnS 1' .• !-10 

N~,\"'1E OF INDIViDUAL WInI WHOE-,1 SHE CQRRESFONDED WliE:t>! SHF'. SENT 

n~~ I-iER b..$MBERSHIP CARD. SUTEL NY .AND BUREAU. 

.-, 

• 

1 I 

-- " 

PEB 1 1949 

.. 
'. 

" ! . -' (' I l~ 

. 
, . 

HOOVER 
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